Public Document Pack

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

To: Councillor Yuill, Convener; Councillor Radley, Vice-Convener; and Councillors Ali,
Blake, Hazel Cameron, Fairful, Farquhar, Henrickson, Hutchison, Lawrence,
Macdonald, Massey and van Sweeden.

Town House,
ABERDEEN,12 June 2023

NET ZERO, ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE

The Members of the NET ZERO, ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE are
requested to meet in the Council Chamber - Town House on TUESDAY, 20 JUNE 2023 at
10.00am. This is a hybrid meeting and Members may also attend remotely.

The meeting will be webcast and a live stream can be viewed on the Council's website.
https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/lhome

JENNI LAWSON
INTERIM CHIEF OFFICER — GOVERNANCE (LEGAL)

BUSINESS

NOTIFICATION OF URGENT BUSINESS

1.1. There are no items of urgent business at this time

DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT BUSINESS

2.1. There are no items of exempt business

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND TRANSPARENCY STATEMENTS

3.1. Members are requested to intimate any declarations of interest

DEPUTATIONS

4.1. There are no requests for deputation at this time



https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING

5.1. Minute of Previous Meeting of 9 May 2023 - for approval (Pages 3 - 10)

5.2. Minute of Special Meeting of 24 May 2023 - for approval (Pages 11 - 14)

COMMITTEE PLANNER

6.1. Committee Business Planner (Pages 15 - 22)

NOTICES OF MOTION

7.1. There are no Notices of Motion at this time

REFERRALS FROM COUNCIL, COMMITTEES & SUB COMMITTEES

8.1. There are no referrals at this time

PERFORMANCE AND RISK

9.1. Net Zero, Environment and Transport Performance Report - COM/23/160
(Pages 23 - 42)

NET ZERO / ENVIRONMENT

10.1. Den Burn Restoration - Funding Update - COM/23/175 (Pages 43 - 92)

TRANSPORT

11.1. Road Safety Budget Programme 2023-2024 - RES/23/164 (Pages 93 - 100)

lIAs related to reports on this agenda can be viewed here

To access the Service Updates for this Committee please click here

Website Address: aberdeencity.qgov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Steph
Dunsmuir, sdunsmuir@aberdeencity.gov.uk


https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/services/people-and-communities/equality-and-diversity/equality-and-human-rights-impact-assessments
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ecCatDisplayClassic.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13450&path=0
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/

Agenda Iltem 5.1

Net ZERO, ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE

ABERDEEN, 9 May 2023. Minute of Meeting of the NET ZERO, ENVIRONMENT
AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE. Present:- Councillor Yuill, Convener;
Councillor Radley, Vice-Convener; and Councillors Ali, Blake, Hazel Cameron,
Fairfull, Farquhar, Henrickson, Lawrence, Macdonald, Massey, McLellan (as
substitute for Councillor Hutchison) and van Sweeden.

Also present for articles 6 and 11 — Councillor Malik.

The agenda and reports associated with this minute can be located here.

Please note that if any changes are made to this minute at the point of
approval, these will be outlined in the subsequent minute and this document
will not be retrospectively altered.

WITHDRAWN ITEM

1. The Convener advised that item 12.4 (Bus Lane Enforcement Programme
Update and Future Planning 2023/24) had been withdrawn from the agenda and that he
intended to call a special meeting of the Committee to be held online within the next two
weeks to allow the report to be considered timeously.

DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT BUSINESS

2. The Convener proposed that the Committee consider item 13.1 (Roads and
Transport Related Capital Budget Programme 2023/24 — Exempt Appendices) with the
press and public excluded from the meeting.

The Committee resolved:-

in terms of Section 50A(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, to exclude the
press and public from the meeting during consideration of the above item so as to avoid
disclosure of information of the classes described paragraph 8 of Schedule 7(A) to the
Act.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND TRANSPARENCY STATEMENTS

3. The following statements of transparency were noted:-

e inrelation to item 7.1 (Notice of Motion by Councillor Malik), Councillor Ali advised
that he was a Trustee of Aberdeen Mosque but did not consider that this
connection amounted to an interest which would prevent him from participating in
the consideration of that item; and

e inrelation to item 11.1 (Trees and Woodland), the Convener advised that he was
a member of the Woodland Trust and also of the Royal Society for the Protection
of Birds; and in relation to items 12.2 (Roads and Transport Related Capital

Page 3


https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=685&MId=8506&Ver=4

Net ZERO, ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE
9 May 2023

Budget Programme 2023/24) and 13.1 (Roads and Transport Related Capital
Budget Programme 2023/24 — Exempt Appendices), he was a member of Cycling
UK and of the AA, but did not consider that any of these connections amounted to
interests which would require him to withdraw from the meeting during
consideration of these items.

MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF 7 MARCH 2023

4. The Committee had before itthe minute of its previous meeting of 7 March 2023
for approval.

The Committee resolved:-

® to note that Councillor Massey had seconded Councillor Houghton’s motion (item
7 on that agenda), rather than Councillor Blake; and

(i) to otherwise approve the minute as a correct record.

COMMITTEE BUSINESS PLANNER

5. The Committee had before it the planner of committee business as prepared by
the Interim Chief Officer — Governance (Legal).

The Committee resolved:-

@) to remove items 4 (Various Small Scale Traffic Management Stage 2) and 12
(Performance Report);

(i) to note the reason for the delay to items 10 (Road Safety Plan), 11 (A92
Haudagain Detrunking) and 13 (TECA Traffic Management); and

(i)  to otherwise note the planner.

NOTICE OF MOTION BY COUNCILLOR MALIK - REFERRED FROM COUNCIL
MEETING OF 26 APRIL 2023

6. With reference to the meeting of Council of 26 April 2023, the Committee had
before it a Notice of Motion by Councillor Malik in the following terms:-

That Committee:-

€) note Council policy on Pay and Display Parking allowed for free Parking on a
Sunday between 8am till 1pm;

(b) agree that the policy allowed many citizens to drive to church for worship and park
without the fear of receiving a Fixed Penalty Notice;

(c) agree that Aberdeen was an extremely tolerant city that was multicultural in its
outlook where its citizens appreciated the importance of many faiths and did so in
harmony and respect to all faiths within our community;

Page 4



(d)
(€)

Net ZERO, ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE
9 May 2023

agree that not all religious days were on a Sunday with the Qur'an invoking the
importance of Friday as its day of worship; and

agree therefore to instruct the Chief Officer - Operations and Protective Services
to bring forward a report to the Net Zero, Environment and Transport Committee
as soon as possible on the feasibility of changing the current policy with options
and estimated cost implications.

The Committee heard from Councillor Malik in respect of his Notice of Motion.

The Committee resolved:-

to approve the Notice of Motion.

NOTICE OF MOTION BY COUNCILLOR VAN SWEEDEN - REFERRED FROM
COUNCIL MEETING OF 26 APRIL 2023

7.

With reference to the meeting of Council of 26 April 2023, the Committee had

before it a Notice of Motion by Councillor van Sweeden in the following terms:-

That Committee:-

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

(€)

(f)

@)

note the adverse environmental effects of single use vapes which caused
considerable levels of additional litter on our streets and in other public places as
well as having a detrimental impact on public health;

note that research by Material Focus, an independent not-for-profit organisation,
had identified that 1.3 million single use vapes were thrown away every week in
the UK;

understand that single use vapes posed a number of concerns, including but not
limited to;

a. The loss of critical raw materials such as Lithium and Copper
b. The impacts of hazardous waste

C. The loss of plastic

d. Fire risk

welcome the decision by the Scottish Government to commission a review, led by
Zero Waste Scotland into the environmental impacts and management of single
use vapes;

instruct the Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning to write to the Scottish
Government, as part of their review of the environmental impacts and
management of single use vapes, expressing Aberdeen City Council’s support for
a proposed ban on single use vapes and management of single-use vapes, and
to support measures to ban their sale;

instruct the Chief Officer - Strategic Place Planning to report to the Net Zero,
Environment and Transport Committee outlining any policy implications of a ban
for the Council and to prepare a Council communications campaign highlighting
the environmental and health impacts of single-use vapes; and

instruct the Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning to write to Lorna Slater MSP,
Minister for Green Skills, Circular Economy and Biodiversity in the Scottish

Page 5



Net ZERO, ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE
9 May 2023

Government, and to lain Gulland, Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer
of Zero Waste Scotland, making them aware that Aberdeen City Council supports
a ban on single use vapes.

The Committee heard from Councillor van Sweeden in relation to her Notice of Motion.

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the Notice of Motion.

PLACE BASED STRATEGY FRAMEWORK - COM/23/121

8. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Commissioning which
explained the framework of place-based strategies in place within the Council, and the
interrelationship and interdependencies between them. The report also set out the role
of the strategies in the decision-making process and the timeline for their development
and review of some of the key strategies.

The report recommended: -

that the Committee —

@) note the details of the plans and strategies set out in the report and the indicative
timelines provided; and

(b) instruct the Chief Officer - Strategic Place Planning to keep the framework up to
date and report back to this Committee annually, noting that this will be in addition
to the ongoing reports to Committee required as part of each plan and strategy
review.

The Committee resolved:-

0] to note that officers would look at incorporating all masterplan work (including the
George Street masterplan) into the work around the plans and framework; and

(i) to approve the recommendations.

DRAFT NET ZERO WORKPLAN - COM/23/129

9. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Commissioning which
sought approval of a work plan for city collaborative place-based climate change work,
in line with the objectives of the Net Zero Aberdeen Routemap and Aberdeen Adapts:
Climate Adaptation Framework.

The report recommended: -

that the Committee —

(@) note the summary of key collaborative actions progressed in 2022/23; and

(b) approve the indicative work plan 2023/24 (Figure 1) for partnership activity to
support delivery of Net Zero Aberdeen and Aberdeen Adapts.

Page 6



Net ZERO, ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE
9 May 2023

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendations.

During discussion of the following item, Councillor Blake advised, for
reasons of transparency, that her husbandwas employed by NatureScot, but
she did not feel that this connection amounted to an interest which required
her to withdraw from the meeting.

TREES AND WOODLAND - RES/23/132

10. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Resources which provided
an update on the ongoing work to Aberdeen’s public trees and woodland following the
storms of 2021 and 2022. The report set out information on Environmental Services’
sustainability projects and initiatives undertaken to protect and enhance Aberdeen’'s
public trees and woodlands including the work to deliver elements of the Tree and
Woodland Strategic Implementation Plan. Finally, the report sought approval for
Environmental Services to explore funding options, including grants and sponsorship to
help fund further tree planting programmes in Aberdeen.

The report recommended: -

that the Committee —

(@) note and endorse the information contained within the report; and

(b) instruct the Chief Officer — Operations and Protective Services, to explore funding
options, including grants and sponsorship to help fund further tree planting in
Aberdeen.

The Committee resolved:-

0] to thank Arboricultural and Environmental Services teams for the significant work
carried out following the winter storms — Arwen, Malik and Corrie;

(i) to instruct the Chief Officer — Operations and Protective Services to report
annually to the Net Zero, Environment & Transport Committee on progress with
the objectives of the Tree & Woodland Strategic Implementation Plan (T&WSIP)
approved by Operational Delivery Committee in June 2022;

(i)  to recognise that the interconnectedness of the strategic priorities of T&’WSIP and
the key performance indicators should be considered together;

(iv)  toinstruct the Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning to take account of the tree
planting, woodland and biodiversity objectives included in “A Partnership for
Aberdeen” in the upcoming Natural Environment Strategy and to ensure this was
in turn included in a refreshed Trees and Woodlands Implementation Plan; and

(V) to approve the recommendations contained in the report.

Page 7



Net ZERO, ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE
9 May 2023

ROAD SIGN POLICY - RES/23/120

11. With reference to article 7 of the meeting of the former Operational Delivery
Committee of 31 August 2022, the Committee had before it a report by the Director of
Resources which presented a proposed Road Sign policy, including the criteria for
determining requests and associated costs.

The Committee heard from Councillor Malik in relation to the report.

The report recommended: -
that the Committee approve the Road Sign Policy as a suitable document for approving
discretionary signs applied for in Aberdeen City.

The Committee resolved:-

® to note that officers would meet with the Culter Men’s Shed and Councillor Malik
to discuss whether the organisation could make any adjustments which would
enable them to meet the criteria inthe new Road Sign Policy;

(i) to note that officers would correct the wording at 3.3 of the policy to ‘any sign
permitted is erected, maintained and removed in a manner that is safe for all road
users’;

(i)  to note that officers would use alternative wording at section 3.5 of the policy
instead of ‘offender’;

(iv)  inrelation to section 5.2 and the requirement for no less than five parking spaces,
to note that officers would review the policy on an annual basis and this number
could be adjusted if required; and

) to approve the recommendation contained in the report.

ROADS AND TRANSPORT RELATED CAPITAL BUDGET PROGRAMME 2023-2024
- RES/23/111

12. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Resources which outlined
the proposed Roads and Transportation programme for the approved 2023/2024 capital
budgets and sought approval for the schemes as detailed in the report and their
associated appendices.

At this juncture, the Committee heard from Mr Doug Ritchie, Roads and Infrastructure
Manager, who advised that there had been a slight error with the appendices to the report
and therefore one of the schemes would be presented to the next meeting of the
Committee for approval.

The report recommended: -

that the Committee —

(@) approve the schemes listed in the appendices as the detailed proposals for
expenditure within each budget heading; and

Page 8



Net ZERO, ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE
9 May 2023

(b) instruct the Chief Officer - Operations and Protective Services, following
consultation with the Head of Commercial and Procurement Services, to
undertake or instruct appropriate procedures in accordance with the Council’s
procurement regulations to procure the works referred to in the exempt
appendices for the roads capital budget programme for the financial year 2023/24
and award contracts relating thereto.

The Committee resolved:-

® to note that the NESTRANS related works should have been labelled as Appendix
O rather than Appendix P, and that the actual Appendix P (Road Safety Fund
expenditure) had been omitted from the agenda and would therefore be presented
to the next meeting of the Committee for approval;, and

(i) to otherwise approve the recommendations contained in the report.

ABERDEEN RAPID TRANSIT OPTIONS APPRAISAL - COM/23/131

13. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Commissioning which
presented the outcomes of a recent report to the NESTRANS Board on the Aberdeen

Rapid Transit (ART) Options Appraisal and next steps towards Outline Business Case
(OBC).

The report recommended: -

that the Committee —

(@) note the decision of the NESTRANS Board in relation to the content of the
Aberdeen Rapid Transport Detailed Options Appraisal report and agree that it be
submitted to Transport Scotland as part of the Bus Partnership Fund (BPF)
Gateway Review process; and

(i)  endorse the NESTRANS Board’s decisionto progress Options 3A and 5 to Outline
Business Case (OBC) and the associated funding request to Transport Scotland,
and instruct the Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning to continue to work with
NESTRANS Officers as the OBC developed.

The Committee resolved:-

® to note that officers would provide a service update in relation to any available
data on bus patronage which could be shared; and

(i) to approve the recommendations contained in the report.

BUS LANE ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMME UPDATE & FUTURE PLANNING 2023/24
- COM/23/130

14. As noted at article 1 of this minute, this report was withdrawn from the agenda.

Page 9



Net ZERO, ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE
9 May 2023

In accordance with the decision taken under article 2, the following item was
considered with the press and public excluded.

ROADS AND TRANSPORT RELATED CAPITAL BUDGET PROGRAMME 2023-2024
- RES/23/111 - EXEMPT APPENDICES

15. The Committee had before it exempt appendices relating to the Roads and
Transport Related Capital Budget Programme 2023/24 (article 12 refers).

The Committee resolved:-

to note the exempt appendices.
- COUNCILLOR IAN YUILL, Convener

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 5.2

Net Zero, Environment and Transport Committee

ABERDEEN, 24 May 2023. Minute of Special Meeting of the NET ZERO,
ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE. Present:- Councillor Yuill,
Convener; Councillor Radley, Vice-Convener; and Councillors Ali, Blake,
Hazel Cameron, Fairfull, Farquhar, Henrickson, Hutchison, Lawrence,
Macdonald, Massey and van Sweeden.

The agenda and reports associated with this minute can be located here.

Please note that if any changes are made to this minute at the point of
approval, these will be outlined in the subsequent minute and this document
will not be retrospectively altered.

JILL BARCLAY

1. The Committee had a moment’s silence for Jill Barclay, following the conviction
that morning of the man responsible for her death.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND TRANSPARENCY STATEMENTS

2. In relation to item 5.1 (Bus Lane Enforcement Programme Update and Future
Funding), the Convener advised for reasons of transparency that he was a member of
Cycling UK, however he did not consider that this amounted to an interest which would
prevent him from participating in the item.

BUS LANE ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMME UPDATE & FUTURE PLANNING 2023/24
- COM/23/130 - DEFERRED FROM MEETING OF 9 MAY 2023

3. The Committee had before it a report by the Director of Commissioning which
provided an update on the status of the Bus Lane Enforcement (BLE) programme and
sought approval for a new programme of projects to be delivered from 2023/24, using
the net surplus from the BLE system.

Members asked a number of questions in relation to the report and the projects outlined
within.

The report recommended:-

that the Committee —

(@) note the progress on the projects funded from the BLE programme up to 2022/23,
as detailed in Appendix 1;

(b)  approve the proposed expenditure in relation to the Proposed Bus Lane
Enforcement Programme Projects 2023/24, as detailed in Appendix 2;

(c) agree that the projects identified in Appendix 2 met the requirements of the Bus
Lane Contraventions (Charges, Adjudication and Enforcement) (Scotland)
Regulations 2011 in that the sums paid by way of charges under these

Page 11


https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=685&MId=8905&Ver=4

(d)

NET ZERO, ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE
24 May 2023

Regulations were being used to facilitate the achievement of policies in the Local
Transport Strategy; and

approve the implementation of the Proposed Bus Lane Enforcement Programme
of Projects 2023/24 and delegate authority to the Chief Officer - Strategic Place
Planning to approve any procurement process, including direct awards, in
accordance with procurement legislation and in collaboration with Commercial
and Procurement Service (CPS) and CPS Legal.

The Committee resolved:-

()
(ii)

(i)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(Vi)

(viii)

(ix)

)

(xi)
(xii)

(xiii)

to note that the Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning would circulate the list of
core path priority works and footway repairs (page 17 of the agenda refers);

to note that the Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning would advise Councillor
Blake outwith the meeting in relation to Core Path 56 and whether this would be
through Hazlehead Golf Course or around the perimeter;

in relation to the query from Councillor Blake about the GIS information for cycle
parking in her ward, to note that the Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning would
discuss out of date GIS information with appropriate officers and revert to
Councillor Blake accordingly;

to note that the Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning would discuss the timeline
for the repair of the Back Wynd steps with appropriate officers and advise
Members accordingly;

in relation to cycle parking and maintenance stations (page 28 of the agenda
refers), to note that the Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning would circulate
the list of locations to Members outwith the meeting;

in relation to the Glashieburn School path project, to note that the Chief Officer —
Strategic Place Planning would ask relevant officers to provide Members with an
update on timelines and progress;

to note that the Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning would circulate a list of
the cycle counter locations to Members outwith the meeting and if there were
plans to roll these out in other locations;

to note that the Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning would ask appropriate
officers to provide Members with an update on when the Donald’s Way Step
Refurbishment programme was due to commence;

in relation to the funding for Gaelic Medium Education transport, to note that the
Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning would ask relevant officers to ensure that
journey sharing / environmentally friendly options were used where possible;

to request that officers clarify whether the £55,000 for the supported bus service
for Kingswells was to provide additional travel options or whether it was in relation
to the already announced service;

to note that officers would provide an update to Members on the number of
children who would be utilising the Gaelic Medium Education transport;

to note that the Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning would ascertain whether
the contract with Stagecoach was only for this financial year and advise Members
accordingly;

to approve recommendations 2.1 to 2.4 as contained in the report;

Page 12



(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

(xxii)

(xxiii)

NET ZERO, ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE
24 May 2023

to welcome the range of small and impactful projects which the Bus Lane
Enforcement Programme supported across the city on an annual basis;

to note the recent increase in Penalty Charge Notices (Parking Fines) announced
by the Scottish Government, the first increase in over 22 years, but that this did
not include a corresponding increase in Bus Lane Enforcement fines which
remained unchanged in over 10 years;

to note that Glasgow City Council are writing to the minister to seek approval for
a similar increase in Bus Lane Enforcement fines and that they have sought
support from Aberdeen City Council with their submission;

to instruct the Chief Officer - Strategic Place Planning to notify Glasgow City
Council that the Convener of Net Zero, Environment and Transport Committee, in
consultation with the Convener of Finance and Resources Committee, agreed to
support the letter on behalf of Aberdeen City Council;

to note the recent announcement of £200,000 of funding to support the bus priority
works in the city centre as part of the Bus Partnership Fund, which had secured
£12million of capital and revenue investment to date;

to note the complexity of the Bus Partnership Fund programme and that this would
increase in the coming months and years;

to instruct the Chief Officer - Strategic Place Planning to set aside £272,000 from
the Bus Lane Enforcement surplus of £389,000 in 22/23 to support the
management of the Bus Partnership Fund project over the next three years, with
any underspend put back into the Bus Lane Enforcement programme;

to note the recent decision of the Education and Children’s Services Committee
in relation to Gaelic education, and the re-tender for the supported bus service
from Kingswells to the City Centre being above budget;

to instruct the Chief Officer - Strategic Place Planning to allocate £62,000 to
school transport associated with Gaelic education and £55,000 to the supported
service from Kingswells, from the 22/23 Bus Lane Enforcement Surplus; and

to instruct the Chief Officer - Strategic Place Planning to prepare a service update
for the meeting of 31 October 2023 which set out progress or otherwise with BLE
projects during 2023.

COUNCILLOR IAN YUILL, Convener

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



GT abed

A | B | C | D | E | F | G H | I | J
NET ZERO, ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT COMMITTEE BUSINESS PLANNER
The Business Planner details the reports which have been instructed as well as reports which the Functions expect to be submitting for the calendar year.
Aberdeen Delayed or
Report Title Minute Reference/Committee Decision or Purpose of Update Report Author | Chief Officer Blicsiar Terms of Adapts and T:f?:nngsgﬁzf Explanation if delayed, removed
Report Reference Net Zero or transferred
transfer, enter
Themes either D, R, or T
20 June 2023
Net Zero, Environment & |To present the performance report Louise Fox Data and Customer 7 N/A
Transport Performance Insights
Report
Roads and Transport Net Zero, Environment & Transport 09/05/23 - to note that Vycki Ritson Operations and |Resources 8 N/A
Related Capital Budget the NESTRANS related works should have been labelled Protective
Programme 2023-2024 as Appendix O rather than Appendix P, and that the actual Services
Appendix P (Road Safety Fund expenditure) had been
omitted from the agenda and would therefore be presented
to the next Committee for approval
Road Safety Plan 2023- |To be presented every second year - noted at November Vycki Ritson /  |Operations and [Resources 8 Mobility D The report will not be available for
2027 2022 Net Zero, Environment & Transport Committee that Naomi McRuvie | Protective this committee. Data analysis is
the report would be presented to January 2023 meeting Services ongoing. It is now proposed to
instead of August 2023, with reporting moving to January report an updated Road Safety
annually thereafter - delayed to March 2023 due to issues Plan to NZET on 29/8/23.
with accessing the data
A92 Haudagain To present the details of the final settlement for the Doug Ritchie Operations and |Resources 8 Mobility D The settlement is still awaited from
Improvement — Detrunking | remaining sections of Trunk Road on Anderson Drive / Protective Scottish Government and the
Settlement Great Northern Road and Auchmill Road. Contractor Services report will also require to go before
working on the Haudagain Improvement for Transport Finance and Resources Committee
Scotland failed to complete the scheme before 31/3/2022. before coming to this committee.
Although the scheme opened 16/5/22, this means that the
earliest the old Trunk Road will be detrunked is 31/3/2023.
Officers expect that this report will not come back to
committee until May 2023 at the earliest
Den Burn Restoration Net Zero, Environment & Transport 10/01/23 - to instruct Sue Cumming |Strategic Place |Commissioning 1and6 Natural
Project the Chief Officer - Strategic Place Planning, following Planning Environment
consultation with the Chief Officer - Operations and
Protective Services, to explore opportunities for external
funding to cover the costs of delivering the project and
report back to committee on 7 March on next steps.

T'9 Wa)| epuaby



9T abed

A B C D E F G H | )
Aberdeen Delayed or
Report Title Minute Reference/Committee Decision or Purpose of Update Report Author | Chief Officer Blicsiar Terms of Adapts and T:f?:nngsgﬁz? Explanation if delayed, removed
Report Reference Net Zero or transferred
transfer, enter
2 Themes either D, R, or T
Building Performance Council 28/2/22 - to instruct the Chief Officer - Corporate  |Corporate Landlord Stephen Booth /| Corporate Resources 1 Building, Heat & D
Criteria - Energy Efficiency|Landlord within the context of available funding, to working with Capital Mai Muhammad|Landlord Infrastructure
update the Council's Building Performance criteria to Design Team to
ensure that it is compliant with Scottish Government’s incorporate the voluntary
voluntary Net Zero Public Buildings Standards for all new [Net Zero Public Buildings
build or significant refurbishment projects and to seek Standards into new builds
funding opportunities to upgrade existing building stock, and reviewing the existing
including all required feasibility assessments to allow the  |Building Performance
building assets to meet Energy Efficiency Standard for criteria to identify areas
Social Housing (EESH2), or to reduce carbon usage within {where the new standard
the portfolio and create pathways to Net Zero, and report  can be introduced and
back to the City Growth and Resources Committee on areas where the Council
progress before March 2023 will need to invest further
to meet the requirements
of the standard. Work
underway to collate data
required to undertake a full
review of the Council's
housing stock to
determine EESH2
compliance and the
pathway to net zero for
these existing housing.
9
Ellon Park & Ride to City Growth & Resources Committee on 3/2/22 agreed to |This is a Bus Partnership Strategic Place |Commissioning TBC Mobility D This will now be reported to the
Garthdee Transport instruct the Chief Officer - Strategic Place Planning to Fund project we plan to Planning August meeting - originally advised
Corridor Study (Bus report back to this Committee with the Outline Business bring to NZET Committee that it would come in either June or
Partnership Fund) case and next steps by December 2023. in either June or August August
10
Various Small Scale To present the results of the initial statutory consultation Doug Ritchie Operations and |Resources 8 N/A R There is no requirement for a
Traffic Management Stage|process undertaken. (Will only be presented if Protective report this cycle
2 representations are received during the statutory Services
consultation process)
11
12 29 August 2023
Road Winter Service Plan [To present the Road Winter Maintenance programme Paul Davies Operations and |Resources 8 N/A
every September. Protective
Services
13
Annual Committee To present the annual committee effectiveness report David Dunne Strategic Place |Commissioning General N/A D . o
Effectiveness Report Planning Delegation 8.5 This is an annual report which is
presented after a full year of
committee - therefore the report will
now need to be presented to the
1 October meeting of the Committee
Annual Report on the To update the Committee on the performance of Aberdeen Kevin Operations and |Resources 7 N/A
performance of Aberdeen |City Council's Roads Maintenance and Roadworks Abercrombie | Protective
City Council from the Coordination sections following the publication of the Services
Scottish Roadworks annual performance report by the Scottish Roadworks
15 |Commissioner. Commissioner
Net Zero, Environment & |To present the performance report Louise Fox Data and Customer 7 N/A
Transport Performance Insights

Report




/T obed

H

Report Title

Minute Reference/Committee Decision or Purpose of
Report

Update

Report Author

Chief Officer

Director

Terms of
Reference

Aberdeen
Adapts and
Net Zero
Themes

Delayed or
Recommended
for removal or
transfer, enter
either D, R, or T

Explanation if delayed, removed
or transferred

Pay and Display Policy -
Notice of Motion by ClIr
Malik

Net Zero, Environment & Transport - 09/05/23 - to agree
the Notice of Motion and to instruct the Chief Officer -
Operations and Protective Services to bring forward a
report to the Net Zero, Environment and Transport
Committee as soon as possible on the feasibility of
changing the current pay and display policy with options
and estimated cost implications.

Doug Ritchie

Operations and
Protective
Services

Resources

N/A

Single Use Vapes - Notice
of Motion by ClIr van
Sweeden

Net Zero, Environment & Transport - 09/05/23 - to Instruct
the Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning to report to the
Net Zero, Environment and Transport Committee outlining
any policy implications of a ban for the Council and to
prepare a Council communications campaign highlighting
the environmental and health impacts of single-use vapes

David Dunne

Strategic Place
Planning

Commissioning

TBC

TBC

Traffic Management
Measures for TECA site

To advise of the functionality and success of the measures
installed within and around the TECA site, this being based
on a review from the events held to date. Service updates
were issued in November 2020 and May 2021 to outline
the delay. The instruction from committee was to report
back after 1 year of facility opening. Due to the COVID and
slow return to those traveling by bus and other public
transport, required surveys have not been able to be
concluded. Work currently ongoing with staff at TECA to
monitor parking and travelling behaviours during the 2022
summer/autumn events. These additional surveys will be
required between now and December 22, during which
some larger events will take place. Report unlikely to return
to committee until May 2023.Temporary Traffic Regulation
Orders will be extended to maintain current restrictions,
and additional restrictions will be introduced for any event
that may require them in the interim.

Vycki Ritson

Operations and
Protective
Services

Resources

Mobility

20

North East Scotland
Roads Hierarchy

To inform Members of the outcomes of a recent road
reclassification exercise, undertaken in accordance with
the revised Roads Hierarchy for the North East of
Scotland, and to seek approval to undertake
communication and awareness-raising of the revisions.

Will Hekelaar

Strategic Place
Planning

Commissioning

7 and 8

Mobility

21

31 October

2023

22

Net Zero, Environment &
Transport Performance
Report

To present the performance report

Louise Fox

Data and
Insights

Customer

N/A

23

A92 (Bridge of Don to
Bridge of Dee) Multi-Modal
Transport Corridor Study

City Growth & Resources 21/09/22 - to instruct the Chief
Officer — Strategic Place Planning to report back to the Net
Zero, Environment and Transport Committee with the
Detailed Appraisal and Outline Business Case and next
steps by March 2023

The initial appraisal was
conducted in September
2022. Work required
means that both the
detailed appraisal and the
outline business case are
now expected to be
reported in late Summer.
It is therefore
recommended by officers
that this be reported in
September

Tony Maric

Strategic Place
Planning

Commissioning

Mobility




gT abed

A B C D E F G H | )
Aberdeen Delayed or
Report Title Minute Reference/Committee Decision or Purpose of Update Report Author | Chief Officer Blicsiar Terms of Adapts and T:f?:nngsgﬁz? Explanation if delayed, removed
Report Reference Net Zero or transferred
transfer, enter
2 Themes either D, R, or T
Various Small Scale To present the results of the initial statutory consultation Doug Ritchie  |Operations and |Resources 8 N/A
Traffic Management Stage|process undertaken. (Will only be presented if Protective
2 representations are received during the statutory Services
consultation process)
24
Climate Change Report | To approve and sign the annual Aberdeen City Council Jenny Jindra Strategic Place |Commissioning 2 Empowerment
2022-23 Climate Change Report 2022-23, before submission of the Planning
report to the Scottish Government to meet statutory
requirements.
25
26 To Be Confirmed/Beyond 2023
Carbon Budget Monitoring | Council Budget 01/03/23 - To instruct the Chief Officer - It is expected that this will |David Dunne [Strategic Place |Commissioning TBC Energy Supply
Strategic Place Planning, in consultation with the Chief be included as part of Planning
Officer - Finance, to submit provisional quarterly carbon regular performance
budget monitoring reports to the Net Zero, Environment reporting to the Committee
and Transport Committee.
27
Wellington Road At the Council Budget meeting of 7 March 2022, the Transferred from Council David Dunne | Strategic Place | Commissioning 21 Work is now underway as part of
Multimodal Corridor Council noted the commitment given by both Governments |business planner April Planning the link road to the harbour project
in relation to transport; and agreed that as both 2023 under the City Region Deal, to look
Governments agreed to work with the local authority to at connections at the Souterhead
explore how the Strategic Investment will be prioritised, to and Hareness Road. The outcome
instruct the Chief Executive to explore financial assistance of this work will help to clarify next
from the Scottish Government to deliver the Wellington steps on Wellington Road.
Road Multimodal Corridor and to report back on the
outcome of the discussion in August 2022. A report on the Local Rail
Development Fund (LRDF) project
will be reported to NESTRANS
Board in April 2023, this in turn will
allow NESTRANS to progress work|
on the Bus Partnership Fund for the|
corridor which will include the
Wellington and Stonehaven roads.
It is anticipated that significant
progress can be made on the
STAG study in 2023 with appraisals
reported in winter 2023. A detailed
options appraisal will follow that to
be reported in summer 2024
subject to gateway reviews by
Transport Scotland.
28
Road Safety Plan Annual |To provide the annual update January 2024 Vycki Ritson Operations and |Resources 8 N/A
Update towards 2030 Protective
casualty reduction targets Services
29
Annual Report - Northern |To update the Committee on the annual report of the January 2024 Doug Ritchie  |Operations and |Resources 7 N/A
Roads Collaboration Joint |Northern Roads Collaboration Joint Committee Protective
Committee Services

30




6T obed

H

Report Title

Minute Reference/Committee Decision or Purpose of
Report

Update

Report Author

Chief Officer

Director

Terms of
Reference

Aberdeen
Adapts and
Net Zero
Themes

Delayed or
Recommended
for removal or
transfer, enter
either D, R, or T

Explanation if delayed, removed
or transferred

31

Options to improve
recycling rates and
domestic green waste
composting levels

Council Budget - 01/03/23 - fecognising the developing
policy and legal framework affecting domestic and
commercial waste collection and disposal and the
Council’'s commitments to both increase recycling rates
and abolish the Garden Waste Permit charge, to instruct
the Chief Officer - Operations and Protective Services to
report to the Net Zero, Environment and Transport
Committee on opportunities and options to improve
recycling rates and domestic green waste composting
levels in Aberdeen before the end of the financial year
2023/24.

Mark Reilly

Operations and
Protective
Services

Resources

Circular
Economy

32

A96 Multi-Modal Study

City Growth & Resources Committee on 21/6/22 agreed to
instruct the Chief Officer - Strategic Place Planning to
report back to this Committee with the Outline Business
Case and next steps by December 2023.

Transferred 07/12/22 from Finance and Resources
Committee

This is a Bus Partnership
Fund project which will
come to a future NZET
Committee, currently on
hold as we resolve grant
conditions with Transport
Scotland before
progressing to the next
stage.

Ken Neil

Strategic Place
Planning

Commissioning

TBC

Mobility

33

A947 Multi-Modal
Transport Corridor Study

City Growth & Resources Committee 21/09/22 - subject to
recommendation 2.2, instruct the Chief Officer — Strategic
Place Planning to report the Detailed Appraisal and Outline
Business Case and next steps to the Net Zero,
Environment and Transport Committee when complete

David Dunne

Strategic Place
Planning

Commissioning

Mobility

34

Cluster Risk Register
Reporting - Fleet / Roads /
Waste / Environmental
Services and Facilities
Management

To present Cluster Risk Register and Assurance Maps in
accordance with committee terms of reference.

March 2024

Mark Reilly

Operations and
Protective
Services

Resources

N/A

35

Transport Delivery
Programme

City Growth & Resources Committee 05/12/19 - to instruct
the Chief Officer — Strategic Place Planning and Chief
Officer — Capital, to develop a prioritised delivery
programme of transport interventions (to encompass larger:
scale interventions recommended in the Sustainable Urban
Mobility Plan (SUMP) and the City Centre Masterplan, as
well as projects arising from the recent Roads Hierarchy
review and the ongoing Low Emission Zone development
process) to inform the Capital budget process and report
this programme back to Committee in due course.

Will Hekelaar/
Joanna Murray

Strategic Place
Planning

Commissioning

Mobility

36

Infrastructure
Improvements to support
increased numbers of
Electric Vehicles within the
council fleet

City Growth & Resources Committee 11/05/21 - to instruct
Chief Officer - Corporate Landlord in consultation with
Chief Officer - Operations and Protective Services and
Chief Officer - Strategic Place Planning to report to a future
meeting of this committee with a programme of
infrastructure improvements to support increased numbers
of electric vehicles within the council fleet

Stephen Booth

Corporate
Landlord

Resources

Mobility




0z abed

A B C D E F G H | )
Aberdeen Delayed or
Report Title Minute Reference/Committee Decision or Purpose of Update Report Author | Chief Officer Blicsiar Terms of Adapts and T:f?:nngsgﬁz? Explanation if delayed, removed
Report Reference Net Zero or transferred
transfer, enter
2 Themes either D, R, or T
Locality Based Approach |At its meeting of 28 February 2022, the Council instructed |Due to the restructure of |David Dunne |Strategic Place |Commissioning
to Deliver Net Zero the Chief Officer - Strategic Place Planning, in conjunction |the Climate and Planning
with relevant stakeholders, to explore options towards Environment team and
developing a locality-based approach to deliver net zero delays in guidance on
and adaptation, taking into account allied approaches and |20minute neighbourhoods
commitments, such as locality plans, local place plans, 20- [and Local Place Plans
minute neighbourhoods, etc., and to begin this process associated with the
with a pilot reporting both back to Council in or before National Planning
March 2023 Framework 4, this work
has been delayed and will
be reported to a future
committee.
37
Place Based Strategy Net Zero, Environment & Transport 09/05/23 - to instruct | June 2024 David Dunne  |Strategic Place |Commissioning TBC TBC
Framework the Chief Officer - Strategic Place Planning to keep the Planning
framework up to date and report back to this Committee
annually, noting that this will be in addition to the ongoing
reports to Committee required as part of each plan and
strategy review
38
Trees and Woodland Net Zero, Environment & Transport 09/05/23 - to instruct  |June 2024 Steven Shaw |Operations and |Resources TBC TBC
the Chief Officer — Operations and Protective Services to Protective
report annually to the Net Zero, Environment & Transport Services
Committee on progress to the objectives of the Tree &
Woodland Strategic Implementation Plan
39
Roads and Transport This report is Business Critical to spend the allocated June 2024 Paul Davies Operations and |Resources 7 N/A
Related Budget capital Budget approved at the Council Budget meeting Protective
Programme 2023 - 2024 |and brings together the proposed roads and transportation Services
(ANNUAL REPORT) programme from the approved Capital Budgets for
2024/25.
40
Aberdeen Hydrogen City Growth & Resources Committee 03/2/22 - to instruct Barry Davidson |Commercial and |Commissioning 1 Energy Supply
Integration - Governance [the Director of Resources and Director of Commissioning / Andrew Procurement
to continue discussions with Aberdeen Heat and Power Collins
regarding future opportunities for integrating hydrogen into
District Heating and report the outcomes to a future
meeting of this Committee
41
Net Zero Aberdeen Council 28/02/22 - to instruct the Chief Officer - Strategic David Dunne Strategic Place |Commissioning 1 All

42

Routemap & Aberdeen
Adapts

Place Planning to report back to the City Growth and
Resources Committee on an annual basis on progress
towards the objectives of both Net Zero Aberdeen
Routemap and Aberdeen Adapts and to revise them at
least every five years, and sooner as may be necessary

Planning




T¢ abed

H

Report Title

Minute Reference/Committee Decision or Purpose of
Report

Update

Report Author

Chief Officer

Director

Terms of
Reference

Aberdeen
Adapts and
Net Zero
Themes

Delayed or
Recommended
for removal or
transfer, enter
either D, R, or T

Explanation if delayed, removed

or transferred

43

Macaulay Drive Aberdeen

Operational Delivery Committee 16/09/21 - to instruct the
Chief Officer — Operations and Protective Services to
consult with local members and the community council
after 12 months of the operation of the Macaulay Drive
redetermination; and, if issues are raised through the
consultation process from a pedestrian safety perspective,
that a report be brought back to this committee by that
Chief Officer, identifying whether any further measures
may be needed.

The new path will be
implemented in Spring
2023, therefore any report,
if required will not go back
to committee until summer
2024 at the earliest.

Doug Ritchie

Operations and
Protective
Services

Resources

N/A

44

A93 Banchory to
Aberdeen Multi-Modal
Corridor Study

Net Zero, Environment & Transport 07/03/23 - subject to
funding being obtained, to instruct the Chief Officer —
Strategic Place Planning to report the Detailed Appraisal,
Outline Business Case, and next steps to the Net Zero,
Environment and Transport Committee by summer 2024

Jane Obi

Strategic Place
Planning

Commissioning

TBC

Mobility

45

Property Level Protection
Grant Scheme

Net Zero, Environment & Transport 07/03/23 - to instruct
the Chief Officer — Operations and Protective Services to
monitor take up of the grant and to report back to the
Committee in September 2024

Claire Royce

Strategic Place
Planning

Commissioning

TBC

Building, Heat &
Infrastructure

46

South College
Street/Queen Elizabeth
Bridge Junction

Communities Housing & Infrastructure Committee -
8/11/17 - To instruct the interim Director of Communities,
Housing and Infrastructure to report back to this
Committee on a preferred option for South College
Street/Queen Elizabeth Bridge junction. This report is
awaiting opening of Phase 1 of the South College Street
Project currently programmed for Summer 2022, updated
traffic counts and modelling thereafter. Estimated
Committee date 2023.

Date to be provided for
reporting back in 2023

Joanna Murray
/ David Dunne

Strategic Place
Planning

Commissioning

Mobility

47

Aberdeen Cross City
Connections - Active
Travel Scheme
Development

Net Zero, Environment & Transport 07/03/23 - to report
back to this Committee upon completion of the outline
business case, and to provide an annual update on
progress of detailed design and delivery thereafter.

Ken Neil

Strategic Place
Planning

Commissioning

TBC

Mobility

48

Fly Tipping, Littering and
Dog Fouling

Council Budget 07/03/22 - to instruct the Chief Officer -
Early Intervention and Community Empowerment to
explore cost neutral options to supplement the
enforcement of fly tipping, littering and dog fouling and
implement a 12 month test of change and report back to
the Operational Delivery Committee with a full evaluation of
the test of change

Date for reporting back
TBC

Jacqui
McKenzie

Early
Intervention and
Community
Empowerment

Customer

Natural
Environment

49

Net Zero Aberdeen
Partnership Leadership
Board / Delivery Unit
Structure

Net Zero, Environment & Transport 17/11/22 - to note that
officers were currently looking at the Net Zero Aberdeen
Partnership Leadership Board and Delivery Unit structure
and delivery around this, and would be bringing a report
back to a future meeting with any recommendations
around the structure

Date for reporting back
TBC

David Dunne

Strategic Place
Planning

Commissioning

TBC

TBC




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Agenda Iltem 9.1

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Net Zero, Environment and Transport

DATE 20 June 2023

EXEMPT No

CONFIDENTIAL No

REPORT TITLE Net Zero, Environment and Transport Performance
Report

REPORT NUMBER COM/23/160

DIRECTOR Gale Beattie

CHIEF OFFICER Martin Murchie

REPORT AUTHOR Louise Fox

TERMS OF REFERENCE | 7

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

11 To present Committee with the status of appropriate key performance
measures relating to the services falling within its remit.

2. RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That the Committee note the report and provide comments and observations
on the performance information contained in the report Appendix A.

3. CURRENT SITUATION

Report Purpose

3.1  This report is to provide members with key performance measures in relation
to certain appropriate services as expressed within the 2022/23 Council
Delivery Plan.

Report Structure and Content

3.2 Performance Management Framework Reporting against in-house delivery
directly contributing to, or enabling delivery against, the city’'s Local Outcome
Improvement Plan, (LOIP) has informed development of successive Council
Delivery Plans, including the 2022/23 Council Delivery Plan that was agreed by
Council on the 7th March 2022 and also the 2023/24 Council Delivery Plan
agreed on 15t March 2023.

3.3 The Council's Performance Management Framework, supporting and enabling
scrutiny against progress of the Council Delivery Plan and its key measures,
establishes a robust performance management and reporting system which
encompasses single and multi-service inputs, outputs and outcomes.

3.4  Serice standards against each function/cluster, associated with Council
delivery planning, offer continuous insight into the effectiveness, and
accessibility of core service provision to the Council’'s stakeholders and city
communities.

Page 23



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Where appropriate, data capture against these standards is now directly
incorporated within the suite of metrics contained within Appendix A and will be
reported against on either a monthly, quarterly or annual basis. These will be
updated for future cycles to include any new or amended standards for 2023/24.

The Performance Management Framework provides for a consistent approach
within which performance will be reported to Committees. This presents
performance data and analysis within four core perspectives, as shown below,
which provides for uniformity of performance reporting across Committees.

Customer

— * KPIs common to all clusters I
* Cluster specific KPIs
* Commissioning Intention KPls

* Regulatory/Statutory KPIs A

Finances & Controls —— e
* KPls common to all clusters *  KPIs common to all clusters
* Cluster specific KPls *  Cluster specific KPls
* Commissioning Intention KPls * Commissioning Intention KPIs
* Regulatory/Statutory KPls *  Regulatory/Statutory KPls

' |. ' Staff ' ["

KPls common to all clusters y
+  Cluster specific KPls I
* Commissioning Intention KPls
* Regulatory/Statutory KPls

This report, as far as possible, details performance up to the end of March
2023 or Quarter 4 2022/23, as appropriate. On this occasion certain annual
measures are included, as reported in the 2021/22 Local Government
Benchmarking Framework report. It also includes an update on performance
against the annual maximum cap of carbon emissions (tCO2e) and progress
towards meeting the annual carbon savings target (tCO2e).

Appendix A provides an overview of performance across certain relevant
services, with reference to recent trends and performance against target. It also
includes, at appropriate points in the Appendix, further analysis of several
performance measures which have been identified as of potential interest in
terms of either performance implications, data trends or changes in these
metrics. These are listed below:

% of complaints resolved within timescale (stage 1 and 2) — Roads
% Waste diverted from Landfill

Within the summary dashboard the following symbols are also used:

Performance Measures

Traffic Light Icon
@ On target or within 5% of target

& Within 5% and 20% of target and being monitored

Page 24



@ Below 20% of target and being actively pursued

¥4 Data only — target not appropriate

Where narrative analysis of progress against service standards is provided and
has been attributed with a RAG status by the relevant Service Manager, these
are defined as follows:

RAG Status
e GREEN — Actions are on track with no delays/issues emerging
e AMBER — Actions are experiencing minor delays/issues emerging
and are being closely monitored
o - - Actions are experiencing significant delays/issues with

improvement measures being put in place
Children’s Rights

3.10 This report contains no recommendations or content that require for the direct
accounting of impact on children’s rights.

4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct financial implications arising out of this report.

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct legal implications arising out of this report.

6. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct environmental implications arising out of this report
7. RISK

The assessment of risk contained within the table below is considered to be consistent
with the Council's Risk Appetite Statement.

Category Risks Primary *Target *Does
Controls/Control Risk Level Target
Actions to achieve | (L M or H) | Risk Level
Target Risk Level Match
*taking into .
account Appetlte
controls/control Set?
actions
Strategic None NA NA NA
Compliance No significant | Publication of service L Yes
legal risks. performance
information in the
public domain
ensures that the

Page 25



Council is meeting its
legal obligations in
the context of Best
value reporting.

Operational No significant | Oversight by Elected L Yes
operational Members of core
risks. employee health and
safety/attendance
data supports the
Council's obligations
as an employer
Financial No significant | Overview data on L Yes
financial specific limited
risks. aspects of the
cluster’'s financial
performance is
provided within this
report
Reputational | No significant | Reporting of service L Yes

risks.

reputational

performance to
Members and in the
public domain serves
to enhance the
Council’s reputation
for transparency and
accountability.

Environment/ | None
Climate

NA NA NA

8. OUTCOMES

COUNCIL DELIVERY PLAN

Impact of Report

Aberdeen City Council
Policy Statement

None

Aberdeen City Local Outcome Improvement Plan

Prosperous Economy
Stretch Outcomes

The Council aims to support improvement in the local
economy to ensure a high quality of life for all people
in Aberdeen. This report monitors indicators which
reflect current economic activity within the City and
actions taken by the Council to support such activity.

Prosperous People Stretch
Outcomes

The Council is committed to improving the key life
outcomes of all people in Aberdeen. This report
monitors key indicators impacting on the lives of all
citizens of Aberdeen. Thus, Committee will be
enabled to assess the effectiveness of measures
already implemented, as well as allowing an
evaluation of future actions which may be required to
ensure an improvement in such outcomes.

Page 26



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2019-04/Council%20Delivery%20Plan%202019-20.pdf

Prosperous Place Stretch
Outcomes

The Council is committed to ensuring that Aberdeen
Is a welcoming place to invest, live and visit,
operating to the highest environmental standards.
This report provides essential information in relation
to environmental issues allowing the Committee to
measure the impact of any current action.

Regional and City None
Strategies
9. IMPACT ASSESSMENTS
Assessment Outcome

Impact Assessment

The recommendations arising from this report do not
require that a full Impact Assessment is completed

Data Protection Impact
Assessment

Not required

10. BACKGROUND PAPERS

Council Delivery Plan 2022/23 — CUS/22/059
Council Delivery Plan 2023/24 — COM/23/074
Local Outcome Improvement Plan 2016-2026 (July 2021 Refresh)

11. APPENDICES

Appendix A — Performance Summary Dashboard

12. REPORT AUTHOR CONTACT DETAILS

Louise Fox

Strategic Performance and Improvement Officer

lfox@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Page 27



https://communityplanningaberdeen.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Final-Draft-LOIP-Refresh-21.pdf
mailto:lfox@aberdeencity.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



6¢ obed

Net Zero, Environmentand Transport Committee Performance Report Appendix A

Operations and Protective Services

Environmental Services

1. Customer — Environmental Services

) Q2 2022/23 Q3 2022/23 Q4 2022/23 2022/23
Performance Indicator Target
Value Status Value Status Value Status
Total No. complaints received (stage 1 and 2) - Environment 27 \d 13 \d 6 d
% of complaints resolved withintimescale (stage 1 and 2) - Environment 63% & 92.3% @ 100% @ 75%
% of complaints with atleastone point upheld (stage 1 and 2) - Environment 18.5% - 38.5% o 66.7% o
Total No. of lessons learntidentified (stage 1 and 2) - Environment 1 \d 0 \‘ 0 d
. Q2 2022/23 Q3 2022/23 Q4 2022/23 2022/23
Performance Indicator Target
Value Status Value Status Value Status
Number of Partners / Community Groups with links to national campaigns - Green Thread 142 o 240 o 128 o
Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023
Performance Indicator .?.022/%3
Value Status Value Status Value Status arge
*% Streets free from litter and refuse (in line with Keep Scotland Beautiful LEAMS standards) 86.6% @ 86.6% @ 86.6% @ 80%
**0% Open spaces satisfactorilymaintained (in line with APSE natonal benchmarking LAMS Data unavailable 87%
standards)
Number of Complaints upheld byInspector of Crematoria 0 @ 0 @ 0 @ 0




Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023 2022/23
Performance Indicator T
Value Status Value Status Value Status arget
% Outdoor play areas visited, inspected, and maintained to national standards on a fortnightly 100% @ 100% @ 100% @ 100%
basis
% Water safety equipmentinspected within timescale 98.6% @ 99.2% @ 97% @ 100%

*86.6% is the figure for period Dec to March

** No surveys taking place over winter months

2. Staff - Environmental Services

0€ abed

. Q2 2021/22 Q3 2022/23 Q4 2022/23 2022/23
Performance Indicator Target
Value Status Value Status Value Status
Accidents - Reportable - Employees (No in Quarter - Environment) 0 ol 1 o 1 o
Accidents - Non-Reportable - Employees (No in Quarter - Environment) 4 ‘; 3 d 0 d
Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023 2022/23
Performance Indicator T
Value Status Value Status Value Status arget
Sickness Absence - Average Number ofDays Lost- Environmental 10.6 10.7 111 10
Establishmentactual FTE 32941 o 330.09 o 332.7 ad




T¢ obed

3. Finance & Controls - Environmental Services

Jan 2023

Feb 2023

Mar 2023

Performance Indicator .2|.022/23
Value Status Value Status Value Status arget

Staff Costs - % Spendto Date (FYB) 83.8% Q 91.5% Q 101% @ 100%

) 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2021/22

Performance Indicator Target
Value Status Value Status Value Status

*Costof Parks and open spaces per 1,000 of population £12,918 @ £12,796 Q £14,281 Q £20,315

*Net Costof streetcleaning per 1,000 of population £7,784 @ £6,941 @ £9,036 Q £14,860

*Target and status based on Scottish national average

Fleet and Transport

1. Customer — Fleet and Transport

) Q2 2022/23 Q3 2022/23 Q4 2022/23 2022/23
Performance Indicator Target
Value Status Value Status Value Status
Total No. complaints received (stage 1 and 2) - Fleet 0 d 0 d 2 d
% of complaints resolved within timescale (stage 1 and 2) - Fleet No complaints Q2/Q3 100% @ 75%
% of complaints with atleastone point upheld (stage 1 and 2) - Fleet 50% 1&
Total No. of lessons learntidentified (stage 1 and 2) - Fleet 0




2¢ obed

. Q2 2022/23 Q3 2022/23 Q4 2022/23 2022/23
Performance Indicator Target
Value Status Value Status Value Status
% HGV's achievingfirsttime MOT pass 94.1% A\ 100% @ 96.4% @ 100%
% LightVehicles achieving firsttime MOT pass 91% N 96.8% @ 96.1% @ 100%
% of Council fleet - alternative powered vehicles 11.5% o 11.5% o 12.2% o
% of Council fleet lower emission vehicles (YTD) 88.5% A\ 88.7% A\ 88.9% A\ 100%

3. Staff — Fleet and Transport

. Q2 2022/23 Q3 2022/23 Q4 2022/23 2022/23
Performance Indicator Target
Value Status Value Status Value Status
Accidents - Reportable - Employees (No in Quarter - Fleet) 0 d 0 d 1 d
Accidents - Non-Reportable - Employees (No in Quarter - Fleet) 0 d 0 d 0 d
Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023 2022/23
Performance Indicator T
Value Status Value Status Value Status arget
Sickness Absence - Average NumberofDays Lost- Fleet 6.3 @ 6.4 @ 6.5 @ 10
Establishmentactual FTE 37.23 d 36.55 d 36.55 ld

4. Finance & Controls — Fleet Transport

Jan 2023

Feb 2023

Mar 2023

Performance Indicator .?.022/%3
Value Status value Status Value Status agfe
Staff Costs - % Spend to Date (FYB) 83.1% @ 91.5% @ 99.7% @ 100%




. Q2 2022/23 Q3 2022/23 Q4 2022/23 2022/23

Performance Indicator Target
Value Status Value Status Value Status

Fleet Services - % of LGV/ Minibuses/Small Vans Vehicles under 5 years old 66.75% N 66.92% 'S 67.65% N 80%

Fleet Services - % of large HGV vehicles under 7 years old 77.39% @ 77.39% @ 77.39% Q 80%

Roads and Infrastructure

1. Customer - Roads

cc abed

. Q2 2022/23 Q3 2022/23 Q4 2022/23 2022/23

Performance Indicator Target
Value Status Value Status Value Status

Total No. complaints received - Roads 12 d 34 d 23 d

% of complaints resolved within timescale - Roads 50% J 50% J 52.2% J 75%

% of complaints with atleastone point upheld (stage 1 and 2) - Roads 25% d 44.1% d 30.4% d

Total No. of lessons learntidentified (stage 1 and 2) - Roads 1 d 6 d 1 d




% of complaints resolved within timescale (stage 1 and 2) - Roads

CDPRDS003 % of complaints resolved within timescale (stage 1 and 2) - Roads

75%
0%
65%
60%
S59%
Q4 2022123 result S0%
45%
E Dl_l."_ 40%:
35%
71.3% 30%
25%
20%
15%
0% 100% e
. e — B 5%
52.2% 0%

ar a i i

o A L a &

Quarters — Target (Quarkers)

v¢ abed

Why is this important?

Complainthandling is a statutory requirement. Like all Local Authorities, we follow the Model Complaints Handling Procedure setoutby the Scottish Public Services Ombudsman (SPSO). This
includes the timescales for response which we aim to meetwherever possible. This SPlis mostcloselylinked to the Prosperous People Theme within the Local Outcome ImprovementPlan as
the effective handling of complaints ensuresthatpeople are supported appropriatelywhen and if necessary.

Benchmark Information:

A benchmarking exercise is undertaken on an ad hoc basis by the SPSO which compares each Scottish Local Authority's performan ce in complainthandling. No recentbenchmarking
exercises have taken place.

Target:

The target for this measure has been maintained at 75% for 2022/23.

This is what the data is saying:

During 2022/23 there have been an average of 22.25 complaints per quarter. This is a decrease ofapproximately 10 per quarter when comparedto 2021/22. However, with the exception of
Q1, for the restof the year performance has notbeenin line with target and has been of around 50%. This was also the case for Q4 with the percentage of complaints resolved within
timescale performance sitting at52.2%, or 12 of the 23 complaints received.




Gg obed

This is the trend:

As stated above, there has been minimal movement during quarters 2,3 and 4 with performance remaining in the region of 50%. However, moving into Q1 of 2023/24, performance s o faris
positive with 13 of the 15 complaints received during Q1 to date (86.67%) being resolved within the timescale set.

This is the impact:

Some of the consequences ofthis performance are:
. An inconsistentcustomer experience

. Some customers are experiencing alonger waitthan originallyadvised, potentiallyresulting in poorer customer satisfaction levels.

These are the next steps we are taking for improvement:

Roads Service performance for responding to complaints within timescale fell during Quarters 2,3 and 4 in 2022/ 2023. This is believed to mainlybe due to the substantial increase in capital
investmentworks thatthe Roads Service was delivering during thattime and the shortweather window available over the sprin g summer and autumn months. The demands this high priority

work placed on the service was compounded bya lack of staff res ources which resulted in a backlog of complaints and other works. Staff resources through Quarter 4 were also stretched due
to the challenging winter period.

However, through the Performance Board, and working with our existing staff, an improvementplan has been putin place, and the Roads Service are currently up to date with all complaints

responses.

Responsible officer: Last Updated:
Doug Ritchie Q4 2022/23
Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023
Performance Indicator _?_022/%3
Value Status Value Status Value Status arge
Percentage of all streetlightrepairs completed within 7 days 95.24% @ 95.97% @ 97.86% @ 90%
Number of Street Light Repairs completed within 7 days 200 ) 119 o 137 »)
Potholes Categoryl and 2 - % defects repaired within timescale 86.65% . 97.5% @ 91.43% @ 95%
Potholes Categoryl and 2 - No of defects repaired within timescale 1,605 o 1,013 o 1,472 ad




2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 Target
Performance Indicator 2021/22
Value Status Value Status Value Status
Percentage of A class roads thatshould be considered for maintenance treatment 23.4% @ 21.1% @ 20.6% @ 27.6%
Percentage of B class roads thatshould be considered for maintenance treatment 23.27% @ 23.8% @ 25.27% @ 33.61%
Percentage of C class roads thatshould be considered for maintenance treatment 22.97% @ 22.9% @ 22.04% @ 33.14%
Percentage of unclassified roads thatshould be considered for maintenance treatment 31.92% @ 30.6% @ 30.27% @ 36.65%

*Target and status based on Scottish national average

3. Staff - Roads

9¢ abed

) Q2 2022/23 Q3 2022/23 Q4 2022/23 2022/23
Performance Indicator Target
Value Status Value Status Value Status
Accidents - Reportable - Employees (No in Quarter - Roads) 0 d 0 \d 2 d
Accidents - Non-Reportable - Employees (No in Quarter - Roads) 1 \d 1 ud 3 d
Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023 2022/23
Performance Indicator T A
Value Status Value Status Value Status cligls
Sickness Absence - Average NumberofDays Lost- Roads 11.7 PN 11.8 ' 12.1 . 10
Establishmentactual FTE 157.96 d 159.57 xﬂ 159.59 \d

4. Finance & Controls - Roads

Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023 2022/23
Performance Indicator reE
Value Status Value Status Value Status g
Staff Costs - % Spendto Date (FYB) 76% @ 84.1% @ 92.4% @ 100%




/€ obed

Waste Services

1. Customer - Waste

) Q2 2022/23 Q3 2022/23 Q4 2022/23 2022/23

Performance Indicator Target
Value Status Value Status Value Status

Total No. complaints received - Waste 40 o 68 o 63 )

% of complaints resolved within timescale - Waste 82.5% @ 86.8% @ 88.9% @ 75%

% of complaints with atleastone point upheld (stage 1 and 2) - Waste 67.5% \d 67.6% \d 69.8% d

Total No. of lessonslearntidentified (stage 1 and 2) - Waste 1 ld 10 \d 0 ld

) Q2 2022/23 Q3 2022/23 Q4 2022/23 2022/23

Performance Indicator Target
Value Status Value Status Value Status

*% Waste diverted from Landfill 87.7% @ 66.4% 9 58.2% ®' 85%

*Percentage of Household Waste Recycled/Composted 42.7% '\ 41.5% & 41.7% & 50%

*9% Waste diverted from Landfill/% Household Waste Recycled/Composted — These figures are intended and used for internal monitoring only and are based on a rolling 12-month

period.

Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023 2022/23
Performance Indicator
Value Status Value Status Value Status Target
% Overflowing Communal Bin Enquiries responded to within 2 working days 80.7% N 96.2% @ 99.5% @ 100%




o
o)
«Q
D
w
(00]

% Waste diverted from Landfill

Q4 2022123 result

68%

\ 80.8%

0% —— 5a 9%, —100%

0%
B0%
F0%
G0%
S0%a
0%
30%
20%
10%

0%

OPS4501WST % Waste diverted from Landfill

&

‘.‘{0

el
"D'\

o
A
ol

H{P <.

Pl P
o o O

Quarters — Target (Quarkers)

Why is this important?

lMeets local and national policy ambitions as well as statutoryrequirements.

Benchmark Information:

|This is an internal measure and is notbenchmarked nationally.

Target:

lThe target for 2022/23 has been setat 85%.

This is what the data is saying:

report date.

The percentage of waste diverted from landfill up to the end of Quarter 4 2022/23 is 58.2%, a decrease of approximately 8% points from Quarter 3 and is now 32% points lower that at the end
of Quarter 1. Note that these figures are based on arolling 12-month period and notthe specific previous quarter only therefore these figures reflectthe entire 12-month period prior to the




This is the trend:

the NESS energy from waste plant.

There has been a significantreduction in the percentage of waste diverted from landfill since the start of 2022/23. The main reasons for this are the Altens fire and the delayto the opening of

This is the impact:

Prior to the fire, residual waste was being processed atthe refuse derived fuel facility at Aitens and then sentfor energy from waste in northern Europe. Following the fire in July 2022, all

residual waste had to be diverted to landfill. The Ness EnergyFacility was due to openin late 2022 but has been delayed. Therefore, the waste continued to go to landfill until Ness was able
to begin accepting this material in February 2023.

Ness Energyis now accepting almostall of the city’s residual waste and therefore the diversion rates will increase provided the Ness facilityremains operational (currentlyundergoing
commissioning).

The Altens facility remains unavailable and therefore the contingencytipping arrangements for recyclable material are still in place, meaning there are still limitations on the opportunityto
maximise recycling, which is also impacting, albeitless so, on diversion rates. Furthermore, the continued closure of East Tullos HWRC which was necessaryto complete the works for the
districtheating scheme mayalso have had some negative impacton the recycling rates. The HWRC re-opened in early May.

These are the next steps we are taking for improvement:

lThe dropin the diversionrate is due to factors out with our control. However, we are working with the Ness Energyteam to ensure a smooth transition to the new arrangements. |

Responsible officer: Last Updated:

Q4 2022/23 |

|PameIaWaIker

3. Staff — Waste

) Q2 2022/23 Q3 20222/23 Q4 2022/23 2022/23
Performance Indicator Target

Value Status Value Status Value Status
Accidents - Reportable - Employees (Noin Quarter - Waste) 0 - 1 o 1 d
Accidents - Non-Reportable - Employees (No in Quarter - Waste) 5 - 0 o 3 d

Jan 2023 Feb 2023 Mar 2023 2022/23
Performance Indicator 1

Value Status Value Status Value Status arget
Sickness Absence - Average Number ofDays Lost- Waste 10.3 @ 10.7 11.2 10 '




Performance Indicator

Jan 2023

Value

Status

Feb 2023

Value

Status

Mar 2023

Value

Status

2022/23
Target

Establishmentactual FTE

181.51

&

180.96

a

180.66

&

4. Finance & Controls —Waste

Jan 2023

Feb 2023

Mar 2023

Performance Indicator V22
Value Status Value Status Value Status Target

Staff Costs - % Spendto Date (FYB) 83.5% @ 91.9% @ 100.3% @ 100%
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2021/22

Performance Indicator Target
Value Status Value Status Value Status

*Net costper waste collection per premise £48.87 (V) £48.38 (V] £51.07 (V] £70.15

*Net costper waste disposal per premise £144.91 - £125.96 - £124.79 - £100.33

0t abed

*Target and status based on Scottish national average




Strategic Place Planning

Climate and Sustainability Policy

Carbon Budget

Performance Indicator

Current Status

We will remain within the annual maximum cap of carbon emissions (tCO2e) and meetthe annual carbon savings target (tCO2e)

Carbon Budget 2022/23 (Phase 1)

Phase 1 of the Carbon Budgetwas implemented in 2022/23. Provisional emissions data* collated for Quarters 1 -3 indicates tonnes of carbon dioxide equivalent (tCO2e) for water and energy
consumption (Council buildings) was on track to remain underthe maximum cap on emissions for 2022/23. Final year end data for these emission sources is currentlybeing collated.

Carbon Budget 2023/24 (Phase 2)

Tt obed

The carbon budgetof 26,474 tonnes carbon dioxide equivalent (tCO2e) and an annual savings targetof 2,482 tCO2e for 2023/24, was setat Council,1 March 2023.
Phase 2 is expanding the carbon budgetto additional Council emission sources. The workplan for Phase 2 of the carbon budgethas been produced. Adeep dive of tCO2e from grey fleet
(staff business travel) has taken place. Staff engagementon the carbon budgetis scheduled for June (staff intranet/ information sessions).

*Provisional figures may include some estimates

Traffic Light Icons Used

]

On target or within 5% of target

Within 5% and 20% of target and being monitored

Below 20% of target and being actively pursued

)
&

Data only — target not appropriate




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda Item 10.1

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Net Zero, Environment and Transport Committee
DATE 20 June 2023

EXEMPT No

CONFIDENTIAL No

REPORT TITLE Den Burn Restoration — Funding Update
REPORT NUMBER COM/23/175

DIRECTOR Gale Beattie

CHIEF OFFICER David Dunne

REPORT AUTHOR Sue Cumming

TERMS OF REFERENCE | 1 and 6

11

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this report is to update members on progress in securing
funding to develop and deliver the Den Burn Restoration, and to seek
Committee approval to enter into the Memorandum of Understanding with
SEPA to develop the project further.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Committee:-

note the success of funding secured to date and instruct the Interim Chief
Officer Governance following consultation with the Chief Officer Strategic Place
Planning to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with SEPA detailing
how Aberdeen City Council and SEPA will work together to try to further develop
the project; and

instruct the Chief Officer Strategic Place Planning to: continue to seek additional
funding; evolve the project scope in line with available funding; and report back
to this Committee once the required funding has been secured.

CURRENT SITUATION

The Net Zero, Environment and Transport Committee, held on the 10t January
2023 (COM/23/024), instructed the Chief Officer - Strategic Place Planning to
explore opportunities for external funding to deliver this project and report back.
This report sets out the proposed funding arrangements for the design stage
and updates members on progress to secure construction funding.

The Den Burn Restoration project is a 2.3km stretch from Maidencraig to
Kingsgate and aims to:

e Improve the burn by re-meandering to remove straight sections, returning it
to a more natural course;

Page 43



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

Create an enhanced wetland habitat;

Improve biodiversity for the area;

Reconnect people to nature;

Provide paths to link communities and improve recreation; and
Improve the aesthetics of the blue/green infrastructure network.

The project is complex and will be delivered over several years. Detailed
design will be informed by geomorphology, flood modelling and ecological
surveys. Civil engineering will be required to create new meanders along the
burn and divert the water course along the new route. Due to the scale of the
project, it may require further environmental assessment however, the
medium to long term environmental, health and wellbeing, and social benefits
of the project outweigh the longer delivery time.

Following the last report to this Committee, work has been undertaken to obtain
revised costs, where possible, and investigate potential funding sources.
Currently the project is at concept stage with some project design costs
estimated from 2021. Further indicative costs have been obtained for
ecological survey, ground contamination, planning, as well as public
engagement, project management and contingency.

Table 1 sets out the various sources of funding that have been secured and
others being investigated. SEPA have agreed in principle to provide 50% of the
burn restoration funding, from their Water Environment Fund (WEF).

The Council’'s Natural Environment Policy team have been holding fortnightly
meetings with SEPA to help design the project and create a strong working
relationship with them.

This project has also secured Bus Lane Enforcement (BLE) funding, covering
50% of the costs of the path works element of the project. In addition,
NESTRANS have agreed to fund the other 50% and have agreed that if
required they could fund 100%. It is now considered that the project will be able
to attract further match funding from other sources which is outlined in the
Financial Implications section.

The funding offered to date is for capital work only and there is currently no
revenue funding for this project. If this project isto be constructed a revenue
budget will be required to maintain the paths and bridges to ensure this
infrastructure remains useable for the forseeable future. Only by having a well
maintained path network that is accessible for all, will the health, wellbeing and
social benefits associated with this project be met.

Approval is sought to continue with the proposed funding approach and to sign

the Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with SEPA to start detailed design
of the project. The MoU is not legally binding nor a funding agreement.

Page 44



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out above SEPA have agreed to fund 50% of this project which
includes detailed design and construction through SEPA’s Water Environment
Fund. Official written confirmation has been sent and we have replied with a
holding statement in May.

The estimated costs from 2021 for geomorphology and flood risk for the
project are approximately £230K for the whole stretch. However, this did not
include updating technical site surveys needed to inform design, community
engagement, carbon sequestration assessment, project management or pre-
planning application fees. The revised cost for detailed design is more likely
in the region of £400K with 50% secured from various funders. An additional
£200K match funding is required for the detailed design stage. Only after
detailed designis completed can accurate construction costs be obtained but
is expected to be in the region of £2.1 Million pounds.

The project has been approved funding from BLE funding to cover 50% of the
path works with NESTRANS. In addition, NESTRANS have agreed that they
could fund all the path works for design and for construction. At this stage itis
expected both NESTRANS and BLE money will be used to fund the project,
this is partly as it may increase options for funding maintenance of the path in
the future.

SEPA have agreed to fund 50% towards the entire scope of the project to
cover design and construction over several years. The detail of this funding is
shown in Table 1. Timing of additional funding sources to match SEPA’s
funding will be time sensitive.

Additional funding is also being sought and is detailed below in Table 1. If
Aberdeen City Council are unable to obtain funding for Just Transition Fund
or timescales no longer align, we will re-evaluate the project and only
stretches 7 and 8 of the Den Burn will be restored if other suitable funding
cannot be obtained. The design cost of the restoring stretches 7 and 8 only
IS approximately £215K.

Table 1: Outlines funding sources secured and proposed.

Source | To Fund | Amount | Timescales | Notes

Funding secured

SEPA Burn design 50% agreed | Secured in Funding offer been

and Actual April. Draw sent out and
construction amount down is holding statement
dependant on | subject to provided.
securing securing
match match
funding. funding and
will be in
increments.

Page 45



Source To Fund Amount Timescales Notes
Bus Lane Path design 50% Secured via | As 50% match
Enforcement | and Net Zero, funding for
(BLE) construction Environment | NESTRANS.
and Transport | Option to also seek
Committee a maintenance
24" of May budget.
2023
NESTRANS | Path design 50% Provided on | As 50% match for
and written BLE funding.
construction confirmation Option to seek a
that project maintenance
will be funded | budget.
Further funding options
Just Design and £200K Fund was to | Similar projects
Transition Construction openin funded previously.
Fund (JTF) March but Aiming to host
Just has been meeting with JTF
Transition delayed while | prior to submission
Fund: year ScotGov to promote project
one projects improve and gage interest.
- gov.scot application
(Www.goV.sc process.
ot)
Private Design and Initially Approach Some initial
sector construction Design only private discussions taking
investment £200K companies place with
June/July companies.
UK Shared Design stage | £40K Apply in 2023 | Apply if Just
Prosperity for funds in Transition Fund
Fund 2024/25 unsuccessful.
Vattenfall Design £15K per April 2024 Apply if Just
Community year, max and decision | Transition Fund
Fund £30K/3 July 2024 unsuccessful.
Years.
4.6 It is proposed that the project will be fully funded by external funding sources

and project delivered over several years. Funding offered to date is for capital
works only. If this project is progressed to construction it will require a new
ongoing revenue budget to maintain paths and bridges.

5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

5.1

There are no direct legal implications.

6. ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS

6.1

It is proposed to complete the project in phases to a) take advantage of

external funding and b) minimise the impact on wildlife seasons. There will be
some habitat disturbance during construction, which will be appropriately
managed and overall offset by the medium to long term gains for biodiversity.

Page 46



https://www.gov.scot/publications/just-transition-fund/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/just-transition-fund/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/just-transition-fund/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/just-transition-fund/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/just-transition-fund/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/just-transition-fund/
https://www.gov.scot/publications/just-transition-fund/

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.1

7.2

This is a ‘nature positive’ project, contributing to our LOIP Stretch Outcome 15
of protecting/managing 26% of Aberdeen area by 2026.

Earlier this year Aberdeen City Council declared a Climate and Nature
Emergency. To address these twin interlinked crises, works adapting to
climate change and biodiversity loss will need to be undertaken in Aberdeen.
This will include providing high quality blue/ green infrastructure within the city
to provide resilience to nature and people. This proposal fits within Aberdeen
Adapts and Climate Adaptation Framework by providing a nature-based
solution in protecting water quality and creating high quality habitat for nature.
This project is also listed in the Aberdeen City Council Climate Change
Project Register 2021 —2025, page 13.

Where possible local materials will be used such as fallen dead trees and
plants from local nurseries to ensure that sustainability has been considered
and carbon emissions are kept low.

RISK

The Den Burn Restoration project is an active project with SEPA who are keen
to work on the project to at least detailed design as either a full project or a
partial restoration. The Natural Environment Policy Team agree that working
on this project to detailed design would be beneficial so at a later date the
Council could easily obtain revised costs for construction.

Environmental Services who are responsible for path management have
identified the lack of certainty over an annual maintenance budget as a risk to
the project if constructed. The new path associated with this project will create
links to existing paths to loop around the burn and cross it using bridges. To
ensure that bridges and paths are kept in good useable condition an annual
maintenance budget will be required. Maintenance funding for path work is
normally difficult to obtain. A couple of options are through BLE and
NESTRANS but these are not well tried and tested to offer the funding security
needed for this project. In addition, a funding application would need to be
applied every year to secure funding. The Natural Environment Policy Team
will work with Environment Services to design a low maintenance path where
possible but the project will require an annual maintenance budget in the
medium to long term.

Page 47



Category Risks Primary *Target *Does
Controls/Control Risk Target
Actions to achieve Level (L, Risk
Target Risk Level M or H) Level
*taking into Matc.h
account Appetite
controls/contr Set?
ol actions
Strategic Risk | No significant risk We have regular Low N/A
but not delivering | meetings with SEPA
project would risk about this project
commitment to our | and they are happy
Biodiversity Duty | we are meeting the
and Nature WEF objectives.
Conservation We plan to have a
Strategy meeting with the
Just Transition
Panel to raise
awareness of the
project and gage
interest
Compliance | No significant risk Local Authorities Low N/A
but not delivering are being
project would risk encouraged to be
commitment to our | nature positive by
Biodiversity Duty 2030. To achieve
and Nature this, we need to be
Conservation proactive and take
Strategy opportunities to
improve biodiversity
when they arise,
such as delivering
this project,
especially when
there are multiple
benefits that can be
achieved.
Operational | No Significant Risk Designto reflect Low N/A
for detailed no/low maintenance
design. options
Financial Funding may not | With the WEF Low Yes

granted by other
external sources
required to fund
the project.

If project is
progressed to
construction
appropriate
revenue funding

funding from SEPA,
BLE and Nestrans
funding it should be
easier to attract
other external
funding partners.

Page 48




will need to be
allocated.

Reputational

No Significant Risk
but not being seen
to deal with the
nature
crises/biodiversity
loss whilst also
enhancing the
local environment
for recreation etc
may have a

Ensuring we work
collaboratively
internally with
different ACC
departments to

ensure it delivers

multiple benefits
both internally and
externally.

Low

N/A

negative

reputational risk

8.

OUTCOMES

COUNCIL DELIVERY PLAN 2022-2023

Impact of Report

Aberdeen City Council
Policy Statement

Working in Partnership for
Aberdeen

The proposals within this report support the delivery
of the following aspects of the policy statement:-

e We Strive to achieve Net Zero to ensure a
Just Transition is fair, both economically and
socially for the citizens of Aberdeen.

e Improving active travel infrastructure.

e Seek to make Aberdeen a UNICEF child
friendly City by creating outdoor spaces that
they can enjoy and help with their health and
wellbeing.

Aberdeen City Local Outcome Improvement Plan 2016-26

Prosperous Place Stretch
Outcomes

The proposals within this report impact in two areas
of the delivery plan. The proposal will support the
delivery of LOIP Stretch Outcome 14

Increase sustainable travel: 38% of people walking
and 5% of people cycling as main mode of travel by
2026.

and 15 — Addressing the nature crisis by protecting/
managing 26% of Aberdeen’s area for nature by
2026.

The paper updates on the funding situation and
seeks approval to progress project further to
detailed project design. Delivering the Den Burn
Restoration project would improve biodiversity
whilst improving people’s experience of active travel
to help maintain the habit of active travel.

Prosperous People
(Children & Young People)

The proposals will support the delivery of LOIP
Stretch Outcome 4

Page 49



https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/documents/s129382/Council%20Delivery%20Plan.pdf
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/documents/s134067/WorkinginPartnershipPolicyStatement.pdf
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/documents/s134067/WorkinginPartnershipPolicyStatement.pdf
https://communityplanningaberdeen.org.uk/aberdeen-city-local-outcome-improvement-plan-2016-26/

95% of children (0-5 years) will reach their expected
developmental milestones by the time of their child
health reviews by 2026.

Through Key Driver 4.3

Improving health and reducing inequalities.

Stretch outcome 5

90% of children and young people will report that
their experiences of mental health and wellbeing
have been listened to by 2026. This is reflected in
interactions, activities, supports and services.
Through Key Driver 5.2

Increasing children’s knowledge and understanding
of their own physical and mental wellbeing and take
an early intervention and prevention approach.

Regional and City
Strategies

Regional Strategies:
Aberdeen Adapts, Regional
Transport Strategy)

City Strategies and
Strategic Plans (Local
Development Plan)

Council Strategies (LOIP)

The proposal of the Den Burn restoration within this
report supports Net Zero Aberdeen, Aberdeen
Adapts, the Strategic Development Plan and Local
Development Plan by creating blue/green
infrastructure within the city to provide resilience to
climate change for nature and people. In addition,
this proposal promotes active travel and aims to
enhance user experience to create and maintain long
term active travel habits, supporting the Local
Transport Strategy.

Supports LOIP as referred to in above table

9. IMPACT ASSESSMENTS

Assessment

Outcome

Integrated Impact
Assessment

Not required

Data Protection Impact
Assessment

Not required

Other

Not required

10.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Den Burn Restoration —Project Continuation COM23/024

BEGIN Project CHI15207

Flooding Mitigation Projects CH17165
Den Burn Project Start Up Sheet

Page 50




11. APPENDICES
Appendix A Den Burn Feasibility
Appendix B Appendix F extract of Den Burn Valley Options
Appendix C Memorandum of Understanding (MoU)
12. REPORT AUTHOR CONTACT DETAILS
Name Sue Cumming
Title Senior Environmental Planner

Email Address = sucumming@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Tel

07584 275950

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



€g abed

OFFICIAL

L, -———
=3\:
Den Burn: Feasibility M s SEPAP
Siidecc o \,‘ Greener z Scottish Environment
ABERDEEN V SSCt?ElCInd Protectlori Agenf;y
GLECEOUNGL »w Water Environment Fund Krsinneaes o H-Alba
RN 7 e T - -
p Y| . . 427 4 ‘/\ . ;/L > . .
( 2 i / e, . : Table 7.1: Ranking of Preferred Options

7/

e
NN——

;.

-~

)

33

Reach 8 Option 4 1

' vy ) 0 G C/ ¢ k . J\,/.M d -
{7 & N Reach/ Option Rank

oo
o

Reach 7 Option 5 2

Reach 3 Option 4 3

A~

INPAINGLE Reach 4 Option 5 4
Kt i

‘;\\\‘:?'g““‘“\\“\'.s "
\\\Qz
(¥

VRN N e

Reach 5 Option 3 5

==

e

Reach & Option 2 6

RN

‘ \éﬁ’ W oW Wy

\\‘v’\\'ﬂu 'y“p"y v (T ] (

Figure 2.3. lllustrative Sketch Depicting a Post-restoration Landscape

SIS

OFFICIAL



G abed

Den Burn: Feasibility

OFFICIAL

L,

X/
ABERDEEN - ‘

CITY COUNCIL

Government

Water Environment Fund

§
SEPAPW

Scottish Environment
Protection Agency

2 Buidheann Dion
Arainneachd na h-Alba

)

DEN BURN - EXISITING PATH NETWORK

Den Bumn ——— QOther Footpaths’

3 Reach Number

Core Paths'

Foruyond

' Aberdeyn City Cogreil Core Paltts Flan 2009 Path losations 4 spproxirnate, -,
“Ideaiti iew hhen paths o ﬂ-?:lnnr'ﬂ\r agbde ( Y

{ o

v

(e TN

|
winvd

{
|Aberdpor G
\
s
\

ACC | Poiwdt nu. 20-1027
JEC DENBURN JAN 2020
VALLEY FLOOD ‘ ‘ CP

p 100 150 200 250 | S 17

| ==mm s ) |

& cbec

Figure 2.2 Den Burn Valley path network.

OFFICIAL



GG abed

Den Burn: Feasibility

OFFICIAL .

<

Ly,
fi%yé \, Greener e SE E’?‘m't
ABERDEEN V " SCOthIhd i Protection Agency

)

Scottish . . Buidheann Dion
CITY COUNCIL Government Water Environment Fund Arainneachd na h-Alba

DEN BURN VALLEY - REACH 8 - OPTION 4 e cbec
gy, i
8y, Remove existing bank protection/ stone pitching along the banks
S \? qu’l:lll::\ n-proﬁlqmehmks:oamsubbe
4 : (1201 13)

Strategic placement of Large Wood Structures (LWS) in the
re-aligned channel to increase roughness and habitat
diversity. Placement guided by detaded physical assessment.

) Burn realignment through river left flicodplan,
\ to promote flow dwersity and channel-floodplan
3 ivity, ting in the of wet
% | woodland habitat.

Reahgnment position foliows the pre-1867
planform where possible. while taking into
| account present-day infrastructure

| and ecologically significant trees.

Creation of ‘onling’ wetland areas
to promote habetat diversity and

Native tree planting along sections of the bank to increase floodplain roughness
during large flood events, stabilise banks where required as well as improving
habitat diversity and connectivity €. for bats.

— Fach Extaaty’  CONStraints —— i 201007

New Channel ®  Matuo Tree Protecsan o Oz w  OCT 2020
Rocaf’ T————— 3 a

Den Bum A , Scotieh Vibder a

o (curant postion) [l Brcge - Sawage

- Large Wood ? . Other Utiitas

- :::-m Swgrficant Brdge TR Cuivent

- Wethane B I e

Figure 6.23: Management Reach 8 — Option 4,

s Y

i Timber bridge or boardwalk crossing points for pedestrian use, :
. _' to improve access from Summerhill to the park. 1

Table 7.1: Ranking of Preferred Options

Reach/ Option ETT

Reach 8 Option 4 1

Introduce a more of an interesting loop (green path) rather than Reach 7 Option 5

a walk through the center of the area (existing footpath).

& WE s o _ Reach 3 Option 4
b Oppertunity to improve the parkland provision, user experience Reach 4 Option 5

and habitats along the watercourse restoration, This area
could form a key node on the journey along the Den Burn trail, "
with an improved sense of place and pride in the area. Reach 5 Option 3

> W s W N

- k3

Reach 6 Option 2

Continuation of information panels about wildlife,
resteration of the burn, creating a Den Burn trail.
Key snippets of information about the two flood
alleviation schemes within the park could be

| shared through this medium.

Introduce areas where the burn can swell
e.g. wetland scrapes and have dipping
platforms. The addition of information
panels and seating alongside these

platform could create an educational area.

To create varying levels of vegetation throughout
| the park, this area could be managed to create a
| land grass dow with cut footpath ing
| through.

Improve footpath connectivity between the Bum
and surrounding residential areas, following ‘desire
lines' already present. Use permeable Hoggins paths,
in keeping with the Park's floed storage scheme,

Boardwalk zones through riparian
wetland planting, to allow enag
with the burn whilst giving the

watercourse flexibility to adjust.

Frame some views into the Park (e.g. from the road side) .
| with key planting. \

CLENT ACC | Praga no. 201027

===== Footpath Network (Exisiting) 4 prOJECT DENBURN | 0¥ OCT 2020
B srcges (Exsiing) e poardwak VALLEYFLOOD [ ="~ ©°
Contours (10 m intervay” B Oipping Platiorms @A -12.000

River Restoration Options
w—Option 4 Channel Re-ali

Brash Netonal Grid.
MW | GCs 0SGB 193

B Procosed Foot Bridaes

— 1

OFFICIAL



9g abed

OFFICIAL

‘\jﬁ.‘ﬂg

. =5
Den Burn: Feasibility {@;@ §, Greener SE PAD
ABERDEEN ‘ Scotland -ﬂ-we S et

CITY COUNCIL Scottish Buidheann Dion

Government Water Environment Fund Arainneachd na h-Alba

Reach 8: Option 4

OFFICIAL



OFFICIAL

Den Burn: Feasibility fi%yé \, Greener me SE f"?\m't
ABERDEEN 4 Scotland =~

Protection Agency

Scottish . . Buidheann Dion
CITY COUNCIL W Water Environment Fund Arainneachd na h-Alba
DEN BURN VALLEY - REACH 7 - OPTION 5 W cxb‘ev-;
. 2 r
Creat-on of wetland areas (scrapes/ swales) to promote habitat diversity, encourage A
ition of fine sedi and i as well as enhance flood storage. =
o€~0
-meandenng Muoughout the reach. to create a slnuous. lower OQN
energy p g channel dplai y and \
wet-woodland dcvelopﬂwm \\
>, :
Strategic placement of Large Wood Structures H N il T
(LWS) in channel to increase roughness and habitat diversity. - . = . ¥ B
Placement guided by detailed physical assessment. Detailed tree survey required to ensure that re-meandering h
7 works do not negatively impact mature trees located in this area. | 3 a cbec
J DEN BURN VALLEY - REACH 7 - LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS L st
g channel alli m«qh D
bridge, so as not to ine this arch gically significant structure. . th
Native tree planting throughout the site, including banks and wider floodplain (where appropriate),
L) to enhance and connect the existing riparian buffer strips. Implementation would increase floodplain
* roughness during | flood events, stabilise banks where required as well as improving habitat
g ng large g
-U N diversity and connectivity.
g Sewage pipe and electricity cabling realig will be req to enable a more natural planform to
o) » » / be restored throughout this reach.
Remove existing bank protection/ stone pitching along the banks
U-l throughout reach, re-profiling the banks to a more stable geometry X
~ (12or1:3).
—— Reach Extents’ Constrai el mp -
A vegetation qual uty and will evolve with tl n Burn. Riparian corridor | P
w4 Sl G Ak Prowsion CC lity and “ h h the Den Bum. R id h connectivity b the Bum and surrounding
=== New Channel Alignment’ #  Mature Tree === Embankment DENBURN could be enhanced with a diversity of vegetation layers including =
e #*  Dead Tree 1 o s ¢ % resdentlal areas, following 'desire lines' already present. Formalised
wwe Den Bumn (current position) : === Culvert /. : VALLEY FLOOD | | native shrubs and trees with zones of wetland meadows/ openings paths will enable safer access downs the valley slopes to (he Bum;
—& Large Wood Structures (Lwsy [l Bidge Scottish Water - Sewage o o, : 50 7% AC in the canopy. )
B Ripari Archaeologically Other Utiii it Ve | — —
Riparian Buffer Strip . Significant Bridge® —— mm-:::"‘::”_ N 75 | ¥ B2 : i . o . ing to create opening
8 wetianas Contaminated Land® i epet s wmrieos o counct om0 comat s : 2R ’ allow views the archacologically significant D
Land Bupor . ~ — ~

Figure 6.19: Management Reach 7 — Option 5.

Existing path could shifted to the edge of the valley to allow space for the Burn's re-alignment.
Table 7.1: Ranking of Preferred Options - Path could be positioned on a slightly raised, hoggin (permeable) footpath bund to keep above
. any polenhal ﬂuodmg zones.
Reach/ Option Rank 7.

Reach 8 Option 4 1
Reach 7 Option 5 2 - Z
Reach 3 Option 4 3 —— Reach Extents' Landscape Improvements River Restoration Options LT ACC | prisetns 20-1027

i Footpath Network (Exisiting) == Proposed Faotpaths s Option 5 Channel Re-alignment o | prosect DENBURN | = 0CT2020
Reachd Option5 | 4 B eidges (Eisitrg) o= goargvak e Than i (crorpostion).  [(en VALLEY FLOOD |
Reach5Option3 |5 G (0T e Il Proposed Foot Wa - Tl

- Riparian Vegetation

Reach 6 Option 2 6 -

' SEPA 2018; * Contains OS cate @ Crown copyright [0S Terrain 507 [2020]. ";?"“ E
Figure 6.20: Management Reach 7 — Landscaping and Access Opportunities

OFFICIAL




8G abed

Den Burn: Feasibility

OFFICIAL

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

A

Greener
Scotland

Scottish
Government

=ef

Water Environment Fund

SEPAW

Scottish Environment
Protection Agency

)

g Buidheann Dion
Arainneachd na h-Alba

Reach 7 — Option 3

Reach 7: Option 3

OFFICIAL




OFFICIAL

a4

Den Burn: Feasibility {%ﬁ Greener SE PAW
A J reene *. Scottish Environment
ABERDEEN V SCQthInd PfOtCCFIOn Agen.cy
CITY COUNCIL it Water Environment Fund Asane ey oa hAibn
)
DEN BURN VALLEY - REACH 3 - OPTION 4 L 4 CDec
: ] g | B ._o{ - - Bress N B
L X ! ' ;. —l

===

Liasion with the Local Nature Reserve required to ensure that
options are sensitive to and work with the management plans
for this area.

Remove existing hard bank/ toe protection,
re-profiling the banks to a more stable geometry (1:2 or 13).

< s W
Creation of wider riparian buffer strip, planted with native tree
species. To increase floodplain roughness during large flood events,
naturally stabilise banks and provide cover for wildlife (e.g. Badgers).

Samphrey R0

Creation of wetland (scoops/swales) to provide greater habitat
diversity around exisiting pond, improved trapping of fine
and nutrients as well as enhancing flood storage.

U Strategic placement of Large Wood Structures
D (LWS) in channel to increase and habitat diversity
@ Placement guided by detailed physical assessment.
@
(ﬂ f—— B
(e} T,
————
.
e Reach Extents’ - Wetlands
s New Channel Alig; C
ww Den Burmn (current position) # Mature Tree
= Large Wood Structures (LWS) 4 Great Crested Newt *
- Riparian Buffer Strip /. Badger
[ scrapes and Swales W erdge

g gh river right floodplain, to create a sinuous,
lower energy planform and promote channel-floodplain connectivity.
Realignment is proposed for the lower half of this reach, where the
valley begins to widen and the Burn is less laterally constrained.

=== Culvert

Co— Protection ABERDEEN CLIENTY ACC | M ro. 20-1027

..... g::n‘;“. Sewa PROJECT DENBURN ’ Dats OCT 2020
e VALLEY FLOOD | “™*" c

cL

' SEPA 2018
* LWS positions are indicative,
* Potential habitat locations

Figure 6.3: Management Reach 3 — Option 4.

Reach/ Option Rank

Reach 8 Option 4 1
Reach 7 Option 5 2
Reach 3 Option 4 3
Reach4 Option5 |4
Reach 5 Option 3 5
Reach 6 Option 2 6

DEN BURN VALLEY - REACH 3 - LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

Improved access to the pond dipping platform at
Maidencraig pond. Information boards and seating
could also be provided to create a learning area.

Improve Riparian vegetation corridor to the north with a diversity of |85 - v = —
vegetation layers including native shrubs and trees, with zones of 1
wetland meadows/ oponizgs in the canopy's. Maidencraig Nature reserve boardwalk to protect
and engage with Den Burn habitat and its naturalization.
Liasion with the Local Nature Reserve required to ensure that - {
options are sensitive to and work with the management plans
for this area.

=—— Reach Extents’ Landscape Improvements

River Restoration Options CLIENT ACC 0. 20:1027
==== Footpath Network (Exisiting) === Proposed Footpaths s Option 4 Channel Re-alignment PROJECT DENBURN 0CT 2020
B Bridges (Exisiting) == Boardwalk < Den Bumn (current position) G VALLEYFLOOB |
----- Contours (1ominterva: NI Riperian Vegetation O | — ——
o TN
' SEPA 2018; * Cantzins 0S data & Cromn copyright [0S Terrain 50) [2020! = !:“‘

Figure 6.4: Management Reach 3 — Landscaping and Access Opportunities

OFFICIAL




OFFICIAL

G -——— v
o - =3\:

Den Burn: Feasibility {1 (;;ff Greener = SEPAPW
S\a/T ‘ *-~ Scottish Environment

ABERDEEN w sSCﬁOElClnd Protgctli? n Agegcy

GLECEOUNGL Y e Water Environment Fund Arainneachd na h-Alba

Reach 3 — Option 3

OFFICIAL



Den Burn: Feasibility

OFFICIAL

a4

e =3\

ul = he

5 Greener e SE PAW

. *a Scottish Environment
ABERDEEN V SCQthnd Protecfuon Agenqcy
CITY COUNCIL it Water Environment Fund Avainneachd na h-Aloa

2

DEN BURN VALLEY - REACH 4 - OPTION 5

[ — ) o0

tpath creation al wetland areas
could improve public and patient wellbeing.

& cbec

exzangisreeng

>z

Charie's House d p prop: a wetland dow on river
left, with informal paths. Scoops and swales at this location could help to
enhance this habitat and the aesthetics of this space.

Remove existing hard bank/ toe protection throughout reach,
re-profiling the banks to a more stable geometry (1:2 or 1:3),

Strategic placement of Large Wood Structures E
{LWS) in channe! to increase roughness and habitat diversity.
Placement guided by detailed physical assessment.

fine sediment and nutrients as well as
enhancing flocd storage.

Creation of wetland (scoops/swales) to provide
greater habitat diversity, improved trapping of

Creation of wider riparian buffer strip, planted with native tree spedies. To increase floodplain roughness during large
flood events, naturally stabilise banks, improve habitat diversily and enhance landscape asthetics. Tree planting could build

T9 abed

on the habitat improvements proposed for the Charlie's House development, which include t ide wet diand pl
Reach Extents’ r:l Scrapes and Swales . Bridge CLUENT ACC
e New Channe! Aignment Charlie's House Development Proposal® Contaminated Land* p: 1| prosecT DENBURN
“ Den Bum (current position) mm Develpment Boundary and === Culvert /. w5 VALLEY FLOOD

Buidling Layout
|:| Wetland Meadow
[ Wet Woodland

=4 Large Wood Structures (LWS)?

mmmmm Hard Bank Protection
B Riparian Butter Stip

-==-=- Scoftish Water - Sewage
S 201 LW povitiors areindicsve, ' Apreieane

DEN BURN VALLEY - REACH 4 - LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

RSK & cbec

Riparian edge planting allowing the Den Burn, proposed
as part of the Charlie's House Development, on river left. Review of species
specification and variety of layers to create a collaborative approach.

Timber bridge crossing points for pedestrian use. Discuss

open access with hospital, are they in favor of open access
to this green space (river right)? This could have controlled
hours of access. Work with landowner on restoration goals.

‘ Improve footpath connectivity between the Burn
and surrounding residential areas, following ‘desire
| lines' already present.
v — E A
Riparian planting pockets along burn edge, river right, would help create a sense
of place for trail users. Keep an open footpath edge on south side for a sense

; Remove existing fence to create a more open and safe
of security,

feeling environment. Dependent on ownership of this
boundary, would the landowner be happy to give public
access to this area?

-

Existing path could be positioned on a slightly raised, hoggin (permeable) footpath bund to keep
| above any potential flooding zones. Bund could be set-back from the river bank to give the burn space,
whilst maintaining safe access.

= Reach Extents' Landscape Improvements River Restoration Options CLIENT ACC | Profect no. 20-1027
Footpath Network (Exisiting) == Proposed Footpaths s Option 4 Channel Re-alignment PROJECT DENBURN | "*»  0CT2020
B Bridges (Exisiting) Boardwalk “~ Den Bumn (curent position) VALLEY FLOOD

. Proposed Foot Bridges

B Rivarian Vegetation
T SEPA 2018, ¥ Contains OS deta © Crown copyright [0S Terrain 50§ (20201 ' Aproxmate

Contours (10 m interval)?
@@ Charlie's House Development®

| Wetlands

T e
Figure 6.8: Management Reach 4 — Option 5.
Reach/ Option Rank
Reach 8 Option 4 1
Reach 7 Option 5 2
Reach 3 Option 4 3
Reach 4 Option 5 4
Reach 5 Option 3 5
Reach 6 Option 2 6

development sres, Optimised Ervironments LTD Design ilustration (datec 02 04.20)

Figure 6.9: Management Reach 4 — Landscaping and Access Opportunities

OFFICIAL




29 abed

Den Burn: Feasibility

OFFICIAL

CITY COUNCIL

S/

Greener
Scotland

Scottish
Government

=ef

Water Environment Fund

0

h\
SEPAW

Scottish Environment
Protection Agency

2 Buidheann Dion
Arainneachd na h-Alba

Reach 4 — Option 4

OFFICIAL



9 abed

Den Burn: Feasibility

OFFICIAL

c—,
G e
aenee L SE5EoRa =UUef

Scottish A
CITY COUNCIL Government Water Environment Fund

<

=i
SEPAWD

Scottish Environment
Protection Agency

2 Buidheann Dion
Arainneachd na h-Alba

DEN BURN VALLEY - REACH 5 - OPTION 3 & cbec
o, IR
Creation of scrapes/ swales could enhance the wet woodland proposed along X
the channel margin as part of the Charlie’s House Development, A

Remove existing bank protection/ stone pitching along the banks
throughout reach, re-profiling the banks to a more stable geometry
(2 or 1:3).

Creation of scrapes/ swales on the floodplain to
provide greater habitat diversity, improved trapping
of fine sediment and nutrients as well as enhancing
flood storage.

Wetland areas associated with the
floodplain scrapes could promote a
wet woodland habitat on river right.

Set-back/ r | of the emb 1t on river right to widen
the river corridor. Creating space for more natural process of
channel adj and p ing a wet dland/ wetland
area on this side of the channel.

Creation of wider riparian buffer strip, planted with native tree species.
To increase floodplain roughness during large flood events, naturally
stabilise banks, improve habitat diversity and enhance landscape asthetics.

Strategic placement of Large Wood Structures
(LWS) in channel to increase roughness and habitat diversity.
Placement guided by detailed physical t

e Reach Extents'
=——— Footpath Network (Exisiting) Landscape Improvements

| restoration of the burn, creating a Den Burn trail.
Milling history could also be detailed on signs in
this reach, with reference to the Queen's Den Lade.

Improve footpath connectivity between the Bum
and surrounding residential areas, following ‘desire
lines already present.

Use a combination of hoggin footpaths to provide access from
residential areas and raised boardwalks in wet zones to maintain
accessibility whilst protecting tree roots and allowing flexibility for
the Burn to naturally adjust.

.

Remove existing fence, around the southside of the woodland, to
create a more open and safe feeling environment. Dependent on
ownership of this boundary, would the landowner be happy to give
public access to this area?

Introduce landscape management strategies which will improve vegetation quality and will evolve with the changing
watercourse of Den Burn, For ple, the existing footpath is situated along Burn, at bottom of valley and very enclosed.
Through landscape manag thin the dland canopy and improve planting along Bum/ footpath edge to create a
more varied and safe feeling environment.

[EE] wetands

B soges (exisitng) = Proposed Footpaths V&, g VALLEY FLOOD | 7™
Contours (10 m interval)® @ Boardwalk g C k) i o oma me | Shskes

OFFICIAL

CUENT ACC | Project no. 20-1027
pROJECT DENBURN | O  OCT2020

Table 7.1: Ranking of Preferred Options

Reach/ Option

Reach 8 Option 4

Rank

1

Reach 7 Option 5

Reach 3 Option 4

Reach 4 Option 5

Reach 5 Option 3

Reach 6 Option 2

D W B W N




9 abed

OFFICIAL
L,

2

Den Burn: Feasibility M §, Greener 2= SEPAPW
ABERDEEN ‘ Scotland ﬂw S et
CITY COUNCIL Scottish Buidheann Dion

Government Water Environment Fund Arainneachd na h-Alba

Reach 5 — Option 2

OFFICIAL



Den Burn: Feasibility

OFFICIAL

.
ag

=== Aw
i h \, Greener e SS EP

— cottish Environment

ABERDEEN V ‘ SCQthInd Protection Agency

CITY. COUNCIL Y e Water Environment Fund Aatrieaihg na holg

cbec

-

gty

DEN BURN VALLEY - REACH 6 - LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

cbe

rew enginasiirg

DEN BURN VALLEY - REACH 6 - OPTION 2

ings, info panels

Potential boardwalk with bridge ¢

and seating points to encourage engagement with the Burn.

‘Widening and improving the ecological value of the existing
nparian buffer strip on niver ight. Planted with native tree/
wetland species to; mcrease floodplain roughness during large

[ SR - £
——— Reach Extents’ #  Mature Tree ommmm  Hard Bank Protection CUENT ACC | Prowerso 20-1027
s Den Bumn #*  Dead Tree ==== Embankment PROJFCT DENBURN | ==  0CT2020 ~— Reach Extents’ Landscape Improvements River Restoration Options CLIENT ACC
=< Large Wood Structures ((WSY il Brid Culvert VALLEYFLOOD | = = & = Foolpath Network (Exisiting) == Proposed Footpaths s Den Burn (current position) 7 81 | PRoJECT DENBURN

oo - . a'e @ A 11,500 ; &t e Boardwalk VALLEY FLOOD

B Ripaian Bufter Strip [ Archaeologicaly sy, Peotieh iler-Bewsol  EOH T | ———— | 5 a0 o B Proposed Foot Brid “a
» Cant ] Gl o) oot Bridges oo
i Zlﬂn:::l‘h’l“ :r:’l.'. d! S s m:o' h:-r WI::‘ \ader At AN WSRO Contours (10 m interval)* & o A
B esihan we ety et And ue T dapelhs ¥
% Tree Preservation Order on » !ll (o930t 1093 ‘Asadoen Coy Counts T010Gocar ot "o T - Riparian Vegetation
i " SEPA 2016; * Contsins 05 dita © Crown copyright [0S Terrain 30] (20201 bk~
Figure 6.14: Management Reach 6 — Option 2. i E s
su & pt Figure 6.15: Management Reach 6 — Landscaping and Access Opportunities
Reach/ Option Rank

Reach 8 Option 4 1

Reach 7 Option 5 2
Reach 3 Option 4 3
Reach 4 Option 5 4
Reach 5 Option 3 5

Reach 6 Option 2 6

flocd events, bilise banks, improve habitat diversity
and enhance Iandscape asthetics.
-t Remove existing bank protection/ stone pitching along the banks
g. throughout reach, re-profiling the banks to a more stable geometry Existing footpath runs along the Den Burn at the bottom of valley
(@ / (12 or 13). and is very enclosed. Th h landscape o thin canopy
CE rem—— - = a7 and improve planting along Burn/ footpath edge to create a more
H ! - 2l : J X i and secure envi
o g Strategic placement of Large Wood Structures ] y N 0 :
ol / H {LWS) in channel to increase roughness and habitat d Y. o = s Strategic planting to create opening that allow views of the Burn |
/ 5 Placement guided by detailed physical assessment. o ce landscape manag ; which will imp and / or enabling pedestrians to see the Craigden Viaduct
i ¥ vegetation quality and will evolve with the Den Bum. from the footpath,
1 - a

OFFICIAL




99 abed

Den Burn: Feasibility

OFFICIAL

i\jﬁ.‘%’!@)
R Greener
ABERDEEN \,4 Scotland
CITY COUNCIL V' gzggi:":n -

=ef

Water Environment Fund

h\‘:
SEPAPW

Scottish Environment
Protection Agency

2 Buidheann Dion
Arainneachd na h-Alba

)

Reach 6 — Option 2

OFFICIAL



/9 abed

Den Burn: Feasibility

OFFICIAL

2/ D)

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

A

Greener
Scotland

Scottish
Government

=ef

Water Environment Fund

§
SEPAPW

Scottish Environment
Protection Agency

)

2 Buidheann Dion
Arainneachd na h-Alba

OFFICIAL




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 68



& Cbec Walkigg

APPENDIX F
ARTISTIC VISUALISATIONS OF RESTORATION OPTIONS

Note: The options illustrated for each reach do not necessarily reflect the preferred option for that
reach. A range of options were selected to provide the Project Group and stakeholders with sufficient
examples of the suite of potential measures available.

Denburn Valley Geomorphology
24/09/21 cbec eco-engineering UK Ltd.

Page 69



Reach 3 - Option 3

Denburn Valley Geomorphology
24/09/21 cbec eco-engineering UK Ltd.

Page 70



Reach 4 - Option 4

Denburn Valley Geomorphology
24/09/21 cbec eco-engineering UK Ltd.

Page 71



Reach 5 — Option 2

Denburn Valley Geomorphology
24/09/21 cbec eco-engineering UK Ltd.

Page 72



Reach 6 — Option 2

Denburn Valley Geomorphology
24/09/21 cbec eco-engineering UK Ltd.




Reach 7 — Option 3

Denburn Valley Geomorphology
24/09/21 cbec eco-engineering




Reach 8 — Option 4

Denburn Valley Geomorphology
24/09/21 cbec eco-engineering UK Ltd.

Page 75



cbec eco-engineel

Beechwood Busi

IV2 3BL
718831




OFFICIAL

. - WEFLL.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
between

SCOTTISH ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION
AGENCY

and

... COUNCIL

FFICIAL

age 77



OFFICIAL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

L. DEFRINITIONS L.t e e 3
2. PURPOSE OF THE MOU ..ottt 4
3. KEY OBJECTIVES FOR THE PROJECT ...couiiiiiiiiiii e 4
4. PRINCIPLES OF COLLABORATION ...ttt 4
5. GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLES ...t 5
6. ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES .....ouiiiiiiiii e 5
7. RESPONSIBLE OFFICERS ... ..ot 6
8. INFORMATION ASSET OWINERS ... .o 7
9. INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ... 7
10, REVIEW o et 8
11. DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCEDURE ... 8
12, DATA SECURITY oo 8
13. DATA PROTECTION ... et 9
14. TERM AND TERMINATION ... oo 9
15, VARIATION Lo e 9
16, ST ATUS Lottt 10
17. MISCELLANOUS .. .o e r e 10
SCHEDULE PART A: THE PROJECT ...oiiiiiiiiiii et 12
SCHEDULE PART B - GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS ......ccoiiiiiiiiiiee 14

FFICIAL

age /8



OFFICIAL

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MoU”) is made between:-

1)

)

SCOTTISH ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AGENCY, a body corporate
established under Section 20 of, and Schedule 6 to, the Environment Act 1995,
having its principal place of business at Strathallan House, Castle Business
Park, Stirling, FK9 4TZ (it and its successors and assignees being hereinafter
referred to as “SEPA");

..« & LOCAL AUTHORITY constituted by the Local Government etc (Scotland)
Act 1994 and having its registered head office at ... (it and its successors and
assignees being hereinafter referred to as “..d Council”)

(each a “Party” and together the “Parties”).

WHEREAS:-

(A)

(B)

SEPA and ... COUNCIL have agreed to work together on the project detailed in
Part A of the Schedule to this MoU (the “Project”).

The Parties wish to record the basis on which they will collaborate with each
other on the Project. This MoU sets out:

€)) the key objectives of the Project;
(b) the principles of collaboration;
(c) the governance structures the parties will put in place; and

(d) the respective roles and responsibilities the Parties will have during the
Project.

THE PARTIES HAVE AGREED as follows:-

1.

DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of this MoU:-

1.1

1.2.

1.3.

1.4.

15.

“Commencement Date” means the last date of execution hereof;

“Funding Agreement” means the agreement for the provision of a grant of
WEF funds, from SEPA to the Grantee.

“Information Asset Owner” has the meaning provided in clause 8;

“‘Key Objectives” means the key objectives of the Project set out in Part A of
the Schedule to this MoU;

“‘MoU” means this Memorandum of Understanding;

3

FFICIAL

age 79



1.6.

1.7.

1.8.

1.9

1.10.

1.11.

2.1.

3.1

3.2.

4.1.

4.1.1.

4.1.2.

4.1.3.

4.1.4.

OFFICIAL

“Principles” means the principles as set out in Clause 4;
“Project” is the Project identified at Schedule Part A,

“Project Board” is as defined and composed in Schedule Part B;
“‘Responsible Officer” has the meaning provided in clause 7.

“SEPA” means the Scottish Environment Protection Agency, whose principal
office is at Strathallan House, Castle Business Park, Stirling, FK9 4TZ, which
includes their statutory successors and permitted assignees;

“Working Day” means each day when banks are open for normal business in
Edinburgh (excluding Saturdays & Sundays and public holidays in Edinburgh)

PURPOSE OF THE MOU

This MoU has been drawn up following discussions between the Parties. It
reflects the wishes of the Parties to collaborate on the Project.

KEY OBJECTIVES FOR THE PROJECT

The Parties shall undertake the Project to achieve the Key Objectives set out
in Part A of the Schedule to this MoU.

The Parties acknowledge that the current position with regard to the Project
and the contributions already made (financial and otherwise) are as detailed in
Part A of the Schedule to this MoU.

PRINCIPLES OF COLLABORATION

The Parties agree to adopt the following principles when carrying out the
Project (the “Principles”):

collaborate and co-operate - establish and adhere to the governance structure
set out in this MoU to ensure that activities are delivered and actions taken as
required;

be accountable - take on, manage and account to each other for performance
of the respective roles and responsibilities set out in this MoU;

be open - communicate openly about major concerns, issues or opportunities
relating to the Project;

learn, develop and seek to achieve full potential - share information,
experience, materials and skills to learn from each other and develop effective
working practices, work collaboratively to identify solutions, eliminate
duplication of effort, mitigate risk and reduce cost;

4

FFICIAL

age 80



4.1.5.

4.1.6.

4.1.7.

4.1.8.

4.1.9.

4.1.10.

5.1

5.1.1.

5.1.2.

5.1.3.

5.1.4.

5.1.5.

5.1.6.

5.1.7.

5.1.8.

5.1.9.

6.1.

OFFICIAL

adopt a positive outlook - behave in a positive, proactive manner;

adhere to statutory requirements and best practice - comply with applicable
laws and standards including EU procurement rules, data protection and
freedom of information legislation;

act in a timely manner - recognise the time-critical nature of the Project and
respond accordingly to requests for support;

manage stakeholders effectively;

deploy appropriate resources - ensure sufficient and appropriately qualified
resources are available and authorised to fulfil the responsibilities set out in
this MoU; and

act in good faith to support achievement of the Key Objectives and compliance
with these Principles.

GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLES

The following guiding principles are agreed. The Project's governance will:
provide strategic oversight and direction;

be based on clearly defined roles and responsibilities at organisation, group
and, where necessary, individual level,

Form a Project Group consisting/supported by technical specialists
responsible for delivering project stages;

Form a Project Board with suitable representation to provide governance
support, strategic oversight and direction to the Project Group.

align decision-making authority with the criticality of the decisions required,

be aligned with Project scope [and each Project stage] (and may therefore
require changes over time);

leverage existing organisational, group and user interfaces;
provide coherent, timely and efficient decision-making; and

correspond with the key features of the Project governance arrangements set
out in Schedule Part B

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Parties shall undertake the following roles and responsibilities to deliver
the Project.

5

FFICIAL

age 81



6.2.

7.1.

OFFICIAL

Activity

SEPA

...Council

Provide funds for the project, subject to
appraisal, for which SEPA is responsible
for contributing, in accordance with the
Funding Agreement, subject to the Project
meeting defined stage gates.

Lead

Assure

Provide funds for the project for which ...
Council is responsible for contributing.

Assure

Lead

To act as Project Leader, leading and
directing the various elements comprised
in the Project, co-ordinating the works and
services to be performed by those
engaged in the Project, monitoring the
performance of those engaged in the
project, and reporting to SEPA's
Responsible Officer on the progress and
performance of the Project.

Assure

Lead

Contributing specialist technical input

Joint-Lead

Joint-Lead

For the purpose of the above table:

Lead: the Party that has principal responsibility for undertaking the particular
task, and that will be authorised to determine how to undertake the task. The
Lead must act in compliance with the Key Objectives and Principles at all
times, and consult with the other Party in advance if they are identified as
having a role to Assure the relevant activity;

Assure: the Party that will defer to the Lead on a particular task, but will have
the opportunity to review and provide input to the Lead before they take a final
decision on any activity. All assurance must be provided in a timely manner.
Any derogations raised must be limited to raising issues that relate to specific
needs that have not been adequately addressed by the Lead and/or concerns
regarding compliance with the Key Objectives and Principles.

RESPONSIBLE OFFICERS

Each Party shall appoint an individual as its Responsible Officer who shall
represent such Party and be responsible for the day-to-day operation of the
MoU.

6

FFICIAL

age 82



7.2.

7.3.

7.4.

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

9.1.

9.2.

OFFICIAL

Each Party may replace its Responsible Officer, whether temporarily or
permanently, by giving written notice to the other Party. A Party shall use its
reasonable endeavours to issue any such notice prior to the replacement
being made.

The Responsible Officer for SEPA is:

name
address

Tel: [..

.. @sepa.org.uk

The Responsible Officer for ... Council is:

INFORMATION ASSET OWNERS

Each Party shall appoint an individual as its Information Asset Owner who
shall represent such Party and be responsible for the security of and release
of information to be provided or shared as part of this MoU.

Each Party may replace its Information Asset Owner, whether temporarily or
permanently, by giving written notice to the other Party. A Party shall use its
reasonable endeavours to issue any such notice prior to the replacement
being made.

The Information Asset Owner for SEPA is:

name

address

Tel: L.

... @sepa.org.uk

The Information Asset Owner for ... Council:

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

Except as otherwise provided, the Parties shall each bear their own costs and
expenses incurred in complying with their obligations under this MoU.

The Parties agree to share the costs and expenses arising in respect of the
Project between them in accordance with the Funding Agreement entered into
by the Parties.

7

FFICIAL

age 83



9.3.

9.4.

9.5.

10.

10.1.

10.2.

10.3.

11.

11.1.

12.

12.1.

OFFICIAL

The Parties shall remain liable for any losses or liabilities incurred due to their
own or their employee’s actions and neither Party intends that the other Party
shall be liable for any loss it suffers as a result of this MoU.

SEPA will undertake a stage review process between each stage of the
Project, and will appraise the merits of SEPA’'s continued funding of the
Project. ... Council shall not commence any work, spend any granted funds or
commit any granted funds until SEPA’s Responsible Officer has approved in
writing, progression to the relevant stage. SEPA’s approval of progression to
the relevant stage shall not be unreasonably withheld, however will be subject
to continuing internal appraisal of the project.

... Council shall be responsible for administering all funds received in respect
of the Project.

REVIEW

This MoU shall be reviewed on each anniversary of the Commencement Date
with a view to evaluating the effectiveness of the Project and whether any
amendments to MoU are required.

Notwithstanding the provisions of Clause 10.1, either Party may require a
review of the MoU at any time by serving 4 weeks written notice on the other
Party, stating the Party’s concerns regarding the Project and the MoU and
summarising what changes it believes are necessary.

Where a review of this MoU is required under Clauses 10.1 or 10.2, the
Parties shall meet to consider the Project and the MoU.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION PROCEDURE

If either Party has any issues, concerns or complaints about the Project, or
any matter in this MoU, that Party shall notify the other party’s Responsible
Officer and the Parties shall seek to resolve the issue by a process of
consultation. Such consultation shall take place within 10 working days of the
date of receipt of a notice issued under this Clause 11 or as soon as
reasonably practicable. If the issue cannot be resolved within 10 working days
of consultation, the matter may be escalated to the Project Board for
resolution. If the matter cannot be resolved by the Project Board within a
reasonable time, either party may refer the matter to the chief executive
(whosoever termed) of the other Party and the chief executives (or their
nominees) of the Parties shall then meet to seek to resolve such issues,
concerns or complaints.

DATA SECURITY

The Parties shall comply in full with all laws and guidance applicable to SEPA
and to ... Council, including but not limited to, those relating to data security,

8

FFICIAL

age 84



12.2.

13.

13.1.

13.2.

13.3.

14.

14.1.

14.2.

14.3.

15.

OFFICIAL

and accordingly, shall comply with the mandatory requirements of the Security
Policy Framework (as amended from time to time) by HM Government,
including the Baseline Personnel Standard.

Each Party shall release data for use for the purposes of this MoU only after
obtaining the agreement of its Information Asset Owner.

DATA PROTECTION

The Parties do not otherwise anticipate that they will share any Personal Data,
jointly Process any Personal Data, or that either Party will Process any
Personal Data on behalf of the other under or in connection with this MoU or
the Project. If and to the extent that (i) the Parties will share Personal Data
with each other; (i) the Parties will jointly Process any Personal data; and/or
(ii) either Party is to Process Personal Data on behalf of the other, then the
Parties will first enter into a data processing agreement or data sharing
agreement (or a variation to this MoU) on terms acceptable to SEPA.

Notwithstanding Clause 13.1, each party shall comply with its obligations
under Data Protection Law.

In this Clause 13, “Personal Data” and “Processing” shall have the
meanings given to those terms in the General Data Protection Regulation
2016/679 and the Data Protection Act 2018 and any other applicable laws
relating to the processing of personal data and privacy from time to time
(“Data Protection Law”), and “Process” shall be construed accordingly.

TERM AND TERMINATION

This MoU shall commence on the Commencement Date, and shall expire and
shall expire 5 years after the Commencement Date or such later other as may
be agreed between the Parties.

Either Party may terminate this MoU by giving at least three months’ notice in
writing to the other Party at any time.

Notwithstanding termination of this MoU under Clause 14.1 or 14.2, the
Parties shall continue to co-operate in accordance with this MoU with respect
to all requests for assistance that were made under the MoU prior to the
termination.

VARIATION

This MoU, including the Schedule, may only be varied by written agreement of
both Parties.

9

FFICIAL

age 85



16.

16.1.

16.2.

16.2.1.

16.2.2.

17.

OFFICIAL

STATUS

This MoU is not intended to be legally binding, and no legal obligations or
legal rights shall arise between the Parties from this MoU. The Parties enter
into the MoU intending to honour all their obligations.

Nothing in this MoU is intended to, or shall be deemed to:-

establish any partnership or joint venture between the Parties, constitute any
Party as the agent of any other Party, nor authorise any of the Parties to make
or enter into any commitments for or on behalf of the other Party; and

adversely affect or prejudice the ability of SEPA to act in its capacity as a
regulator.

MISCELLANOUS

The Parties shall execute one principal copy of this MoU which shall be
retained by SEPA. Certified copies of the MoU shall be supplied by SEPA on
request.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF these presents comprising this and the 10 preceding pages
are executed as follows:-

SIGNED for and on behalf of
SCOTTISH ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AGENCY by
... at ... onthe ...

in the presence of:-

Witness:

Full Name:

10

FFICIAL

age 86



OFFICIAL

SIGNED for and on behalf of
. COUNCIL by .

at [ on the [
=

in the presence of:-

WiItNeSS ..o
FullName.......coooviiiiiiie,

AdAressS.....ooviieiii

11

FFICIAL

age 87



OFFICIAL

This is the Schedule referred to in the
foregoing MoU among Scottish
Environment Protection Agency and ...
Council

SCHEDULE

PART A: THE PROJECT

Project overview

The ... Restoration Project aims to restore natural river morphology and associated
river habitats in combination with wider socio-economic improvements such as reduced
flood risk and improved climate change resilience; improved access, greenspace and
amenity; and nourish a stronger connection between the local community and the river
environment in ... The project will be coordinated by t.. COUNCIL and will contribute
towards flood risk attenuation and climate change resilience work being undertaken by
..« COUNCIL. SEPA and L.. COUNCIL are working together to provide environmental
restoration with a range of wider benefits for the local community including improved
access, recreation and visual amenity; and awareness and connectivity with the river
environment.

In order to maximise the benefits of the project, SEPA and L./ COUNCIL will provide
and share relevant expertise and information, and work in a positive manner together
to achieve project success. This MoU describes how SEPA and [.] COUNCIL will work
together to support the project.

SEPA will provide funding and offer relevant expertise, form part of the project board
and project group; .. COUNCIL will hold and manage funds in accordance with the
Funding Agreement, commission works and form part of the project board and project

group.

The Key Objectives
The objectives of the project are to deliver the following:

e Make significant improvement to the river's physical conditon and
morphological status in order to achieve Good Ecological Potential, or as close
as possible;

e Reduce flood risk to communities and improve resilience to climate change;

e Improve and enhance instream and riparian habitat and biodiversity of the
waterbody;

e Improve access, recreation opportunities and visual amenity in the area;

e Ensure the work aligns with ... Council’'s green network strategy.

12

FFICIAL

age 88



OFFICIAL

¢ Increase awareness and connectivity of the local community with the river
environment.

The existing position

Funding

SEPA Funding of the Project shall be governed by the Funding Agreement. Funding
will be granted from SEPA's Water Environment Fund (WEF) to ..4 COUNCIL who will
also contribute funds to ensure all objectives of the project can be delivered. L..
COUNCIL will use the funds to contract a consultant to produce ... which meets the
key objectives outlined above. No guarantee is given on future funding.
To date the following funding has been agreed:

¢ WEF funding confirmed for RIBA Stage 1 — feasibility work (E50K).

e AC confirmed funding for RIBA Stage 1 — feasibility work (£25K)
Funding contribution 20/21 has been agreed:

e WEF funding for RIBA Stage 2 & 3- concept and developed design (E100K)

¢ AC funding for RIBA Stage 2 & 3- concept and developed design (£35K)

13

FFICIAL

age 89



1.1.

2.1.

2.1.1.

2.1.2.

2.1.3.

2.2.

3.1

3.1.1.

3.1.2.

4.1.

41.1.

4.1.2.

4.1.3.

4.1.4.

4.2.

4.2.1.

4.3.

OFFICIAL

SCHEDULE PART B - GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS

Overview

The governance structure defined below provides a structure for the
development and delivery the Project.

Project Group

The Project Group provides technical expertise and partnership support to
assist the Project Lead in delivering their role. The Project Group Members
are:

Other technical specialists from [.. Council or SEPA may join Project Group
meetings when deemed appropriate.

Reporting
Project reporting shall be undertaken as follows:

Project Group: An action log will be recorded for each Project Group

meeting. Any additional reporting requirement shall be at the discretion of the
Project Group.

Organisational: the Project Group shall be responsible for updating the
Project Board.

Project Group Terms of Reference

Remit

Manage project programme and finances;

Identify risks/issues in the project

Provide support and technical specialist assistance to Project Lead;
Provide updates to the Project Board

Decision Making

Decisions by the Project Group shall be agreed by consensus

Meetings

14

FFICIAL

age 90



4.3.1.

4.3.2.

5.1.

5.1.1.

5.1.2.

5.2.

6.1.

6.1.1.

6.1.2.

7.1.

7.1.1.

7.1.2.

7.1.3.

7.2.

7.2.1.

7.3.

7.3.1.

OFFICIAL

The Project Group shall meet regularly during the existence of this
Memorandum of Understanding to carry out its duties.

The Project Group shall comprise a minimum quorum of 1 authorised
representative nominated from each Party.

Project Board

The Project Board provides strategic oversight and direction to the Project.
The Project Board members are:

SEPA, Unit Manager

Other Project Board members from .. Council, SEPA or identified Stakeholder
may be added to the Project Board

Reporting
Project reporting shall be undertaken as follows:

Project Board: Minutes and actions will be recorded for each Project Board

meeting. Any additional reporting requirement shall be at the discretion of the
Project Board.

Organisational: the Project Board members shall be responsible for reporting
into their respective sponsoring organisation. Project Board required to review
reports before being issued.

Project Board Terms of Reference

Remit

Set out and vary the budget and business plan;

Approve all design and final requirements of the partners;
Ensure the effective running of the project.

Decision Making

Decisions by the Project Board shall be agreed by consensus
Meetings

The Project Board shall meet regularly during the existence of this
Memorandum of Understanding to carry out its duties.

15

FFICIAL

age 91



7.3.2.

7.3.3.

7.3.4.

7.3.5.

7.3.6.

7.3.7.

7.3.8.

7.3.9.

OFFICIAL

The Project Board shall comprise a minimum quorum of 1 authorised
representative nominated from each Party.

The Project Board shall meet at SEPA Perth office or Dundee Doubletrees
Hilton Hotel or such other locations as the Project Board members may
determine, and will be held monthly or at such other intervals as the members
of the Project Board may determine.

The Project Board members shall not be involved in considering planning
applications or CAR Licenses (and if involved in considering planning
applications or CAR Licenses, Parties shall ensure probity and that no
challenge on that basis can successfully be made to any planning permission
or license grated).

A Project Board member may nominate a substitute representative to attend a
meeting in their place by notifying the other Party in advance.

Other representatives of the Parties shall be entitled to attend meetings of the
Project Board at the discretion of the Project Board.

The Project Board shall require minutes to be made of all meetings of the
Project Board and these shall be evidence of the proceedings. Minutes of the
Project Board’s actions and decisions shall be circulated in a timely manner to
the Project Board members.

Project Board members shall declare any interest which could be prejudicial to
the Project Board, prior to any Project Board meeting.

The appointment of the chairman shall be made by consensus of the Project
Board members. If the chairman is not present at any Project Board meeting
the Project Board members may appoint one of their number present to act as
chairman for the purpose of the meeting.

16

FFICIAL

age 92



Agenda ltem 11.1

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

COMMITTEE Net Zero, Environment and Transport
DATE 20 June 2023

EXEMPT No

CONFIDENTIAL No

REPORT TITLE Road Safety Budget Programme 2023-2024
REPORT NUMBER RES/23/164

DIRECTOR Steven Whyte

CHIEF OFFICER Mark Reilly

REPORT AUTHORS Vycki Ritson

TERMS OF REFERENCE | 7, 8

1.

11

1.2

2.1

2.2

PURPOSE OF REPORT

This report outlines the proposed Road Safety programme for the approved
2023/2024 capital budgets. Members are asked to approve the schemes as
detailed in this report and associated appendix. This report should be read in
conjunction with the appendices and the report presented to the 9" May 2023
Net Zero Environment & Transport Committee detailing the Roads and
Transport Related Capital Budget Programme 2023-2024.

It is vital and business critical that these schemes are approved at the Net Zero,
Environment and Transport Committee to allow officers to continue with the
design and procurement preparations necessary to facilitate the numerous
capital schemes and associated contracts. Work has already commenced on
a number of previously approved schemes in order that the approved budget
can be delivered during the weather window for such works. It should be noted
that for many of these works, the Scottish Roadworks Commissioner mandates
a minimum three-month notice period prior to commencement of works, and in
order to allow the completion of the programme outlined in this report, many of
these notices have already been placed.

RECOMMENDATIONS
That the Committee:-

approves the schemes listed in appendices A & B as the detailed proposals for
expenditure within each budget heading; and

instructs the Chief Officer - Operations and Protective Services, following
consultation with the Head of Commercial and Procurement Service, to
undertake or instruct appropriate procedures in accordance with the Council’s
procurement regulations to procure the works referred to in the appendices for
the Road Safety and Road Safety Infrastructure funds as part of the capital
budget programme for the financial year 2023/24 and award contracts relating
thereto.

Page 93


https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=685&MId=8506&Ver=4
https://committees.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=685&MId=8506&Ver=4

3. CURRENT SITUATION

3.1  With the 2022/23 financial year being the first since 2020 to be entirely free of
Covid restrictions, there has been a return to normal operating conditions.
Covid measures presented a significant challenge to operations and led to
works having to be condensed into a particularly short timeframe. Officers
anticipate that a recurrence of similar measures is unlikely in 2023/24.

3.2 Last year officers reported concerns that the Russian invasion of Ukraine may
have implications for the cost of road surfacing materials. Whilst an increase
in bitumen was observed, costincreases were lower than feared at around 10%
- previous predictions were that this figure could have been closer to 15%.
However, officers have been cautious with the cost estimations for the coming
years schemes as we have recognised that there is ongoing price volatility
within the supply chain, especially with regards to oil derived products.

3.3 Estimated costs for the individual proposed works are included in the
appendices to this report.

3.4  The appendices to this report set out the proposed capital works which will be
funded through the approved capital budgets for each of the following areas:

Appendix | Budget title Budget Value

A Road Safety Fund £200,000
B Road Safety Infrastructure Fund £255,839
Total £455,839
Capital

3.5 Estimated costs for the individual proposed works are included in the
appendices.

3.6  The proposals presented are in line with the Local Transport Strategy to provide
safe road crossings, promote active travel and reduce traffic speeds with the
aim of contributing to accident reduction and the improvement of safety for all
road users. The updated Road Safety Plan is to be presented to this committee
in August. Priority actions from that document may be taken forward from the
Road Safety funds this financial year if resources allow.

4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.1  Expenditure will be in accordance with the Council’'s approved capital budgets
for the 2023/2024 financial year.

4.2 It should be noted that outside market challenges have the potential to
significantly impact this, and future, year's programmes. The ongoing war in
Ukraine, the continued post-pandemic economic climate and Brexit have led to
increased and uncertain prices from suppliers. Whilst prices have stabilised
somewhat since 2022, a significant degree of uncertainty remains. All financial
values in this report are based upon best estimates of what costs will be this

Page 94



5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

year, however if material prices, inflation & labour and plant costs continue to
rise, sums significantly higher than those quoted in this report will be required.
There is a significant risk that should material prices continue to rise, it may not
be possible to complete the programmes outlined in the appendices to this
report.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct legal implications arising from the recommendations of this
report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS

Resurfacing and renewing carriageway and footway assets with bituminous
materials comes with an inherent negative environmental impact due to the use
of quarried materials and oil-based binders. However, as material technologies
evolve, opportunities for lower carbon surfacing are starting to come to market.

In February 2023 Aberdeen City Council laid a section of the North Deeside
Road (A93) in Peterculter using warm mix asphalt. This material differs from a
standard asphalt in that it is produced at lower temperatures than a standard
asphalt. With significant carbon emissions associated with heating of asphalt
material, this in turn has the effect of a lower carbon footprint product as well
as reducing fumes. The performance of this material will be monitored and its
value, both financial and environmental will be evaluated. Officers are
continually monitoring the market for lower carbon surfacing solutions and will
investigate the viability of performing further trials of any products which may
be suitable for use on the Aberdeen network.

The use of techniques to preserve carriageway which is in good condition to
minimise resurfacing are also being investigated, however many asphalt
preservation methods continue to be targeted at higher speed network and are
not all particularly appropriate for urban networks.

Electric plant (including vans, diggers) and tools, such as saws, continue to be
trialled with a view to reducing operational carbon output. Hydrogen powered
vehicles remain a consideration for fleet replacement, however it should be
noted that while some hydrogen powered vehicles exist as potential
replacements to some diesel fleet, lead times and pricing can significantly
reduce the viability of these options.

The roads service will review sites where footway resurfacing is being carried
out to identify sites where it may be appropriate to plant trees. While trees have
a positive environmental impact, care must be taken to only plant where
appropriate so as not to cause damage to the surrounding footway and
carriageway assets which could negate any benefit brought by the tree.

Page 95



7. RISK

associated with
completing the works
outlined in this report

maintenance of
assets and using
lower carbon solutions
where available will

Category Risks Primary *Target Risk *Does
Controls/Control Level (L, M or Target
Actions to achieve H) Risk
Target Risk Level Level
*taking into Match
account Appetite
controls/control Set?
actions
Strategic Risk | Failure to appropriately By appropriately L Yes
maintain the assets maintaining assets,
outlined in this report the Council can
will lead to network ensure that strategic
deterioration, risking risk level is minimised.
the Council’s ability to
deliver on its LOIP.
Compliance It is a statutory duty for By appropriately L Yes
the Council to maintain maintaining assets
adopted assets. Failure and operating a
to do so would be a robust set of
breach of this duty and inspection regimes,
would render the the Council can
Council open to legal minimise risk of
claims for statutory non-
compensation. compliance.
Operational Failure to adequately By appropriately L Yes
maintain assets will maintaining assets,
lead to deterioration the Council can
and increased numbers ensure that the
of safety operational burden
defects/maintenance resulting from safety
issues on those assets. | defects is minimised.
This will create a
substantial operational
burden.
Financial Failure to adequately Appropriate L Yes
maintain assets will maintenance of
lead to increased assets will lead to a
deterioration and lower whole of life
increased future repairs asset maintenance
costs across the cost.
network.
Reputational | The deterioration of the By appropriately L Yes
assets to which this maintaining assets,
report relates are highly reputational damage
visible to our can be minimised,
customers. Failure to although it is
maintain these will acknowledged that a
result is reputational level of dissatisfaction
damage. A significant with asset condition
number of customer will always exist.
enquiries relate to the
conditions of these
assets.
Environmental | The activities Appropriate L Yes

Page 96




have a negative

environmental impact environmental impact.

mitigate negative

8. OUTCOMES

COUNCIL DELIVERY PLAN

Impact of Report

Aberdeen City Council
Policy Statement

Section iii

Place

5. Continue to invest to
resurface damaged roads
and pavements throughout
the city

The proposals within this report are included within
the approved rolling programme of additional capital
funding over the five-year period from 2023 to 2028
for the additional investment in roads.

Aberdeen Cit

y Local Outcome Improvement Plan

Prosperous Place Stretch
Outcomes

14. Increase sustainable travel: 38% of
people walking and 5% of people
cycling as main mode of travel by 2026.

This report details footway and carriageway
improvement schemes which are necessary to
provide customers with a safe infrastructure for
walking and cycling.

Regional and City
Strategies

NESTANS
Regional Transport Strategy
2040

The proposals set out in the appendices to this report
support the NESTRANS regional transport strategy
and include schemes funded by NESTRANS.

9. IMPACT ASSESSMENTS

Assessment

Outcome

Integrated Impact
Assessment

This report has positive implications for safer travel and
improved network accessibility.

10. BACKGROUND PAPERS

10.1 Roads and Transport Related Budget Programme 2023-2024

Page 97



https://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/sites/default/files/2019-04/Council%20Delivery%20Plan%202019-20.pdf
https://communityplanningaberdeen.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/Final-LOIP-2016-26-Refreshed-July-21.pdf

11. APPENDICES
11.1 The full list of appendices is outlined below:

Appendix A

Appendix B

Road Safety Fund

A new Road Safety Fund of £200,000 per annum was approved
through the budget process at Council on 1 March 2023. The
programme for these works will provide significant road safety
benefits in an effort to achieve accident reduction as well as
reduce the number and severity of injuries sustained in road traffic
accidents across the city. All schemes will be implemented as
soon as possible subject to the successful promotion of any
required legislation.

Road Safety Infrastructure Fund (Transport Scotland Grant)
Programme of the proposed capital fund available from Transport
Scotland for local authorities to bid for, to deliver road safety
interventions to assist in reaching Scotland’s Road Safety
Framework to 2030 - Safe Systems aspirations.

12. REPORT AUTHOR CONTACT DETAILS

Name

Title

Email Address
Tel

Vycki Ritson

Team Leader
vritson@aberdeencity.gov.uk
01224 069577

Page 98



APPENDIX A - Proposed Road Safety Fund Expenditure

DESCRIPTION OF WORK Overall Budget

Landscaping at roundabouts to improve
RS01 Road Safety visibility. CCTV on George Street to monitor £120,000.00
traffic movements and pedestrians safety.

Monitor road traffic collision data and

RS02 Road Safety Plan .
determine areas of focus.

£5,000.00

Investigate option of a road safety resource for

RSO3 Road Safety Promotion
schools.

£15,000.00

Investigate and implement traffic management
RS04 Traffic Management measures across the city network to improve £60,000.00
safety for all road/ transport users.

Total (RS) £200,000.00

APPENDIX B - Proposed Road Safety Infrastructure Fund Expenditure

These schemes are subject to approval by Transport Scotland in line with the guidance providedin
the grant offerletter of 9/6/2023.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK Overall Budget

. ) Implementation of vehicle activated signs at

RSO5 Driver Education - . £140,839.00

existing and new sites.

. Corridor improvements to signing, lining and

RSO6 Route Action Measures . £50,000.00

reflective markers.
RSO7 Location specific actions Hilton Drive/ Hilton Ro§d improvements, initial £65,000.00
actions.
Total (RSIF) (total award still to be confirmed) £255,839.00

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



	Agenda
	5.1 Minute of Previous Meeting of 9 May 2023 - for approval
	5.2 Minute of Special Meeting of 24 May 2023 - for approval
	6.1 Committee Business Planner
	9.1 Net Zero, Environment and Transport Performance Report - COM/23/160
	COM_23160_AppA_final

	10.1 Den Burn Restoration - Funding Update - COM/23/175
	Appendix A Denburn Feasibility Options Summary (003)
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15

	Appendix B Appendix F extract of Denburn Valley Options Appraisal_V2.2_cbec_24.09.21 (4)
	Appendix C - MoU Template

	11.1 Road Safety Budget Programme 2023-2024 - RES/23/164

